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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition

(Unaudited)
ltem 1. Financial Statements
March 31, December 3:
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2015 2014
ASSETS
Cash and due from ban $ 21,10¢ $ 34,26
Securities available for sal
Mortgagebacked securities (including assets pledged of $4Band $464,62at March 31, 2015 and December
2014, respectively; $4,458 and $4,678 at fair vpluesuant to the fair value option at March 31,28hdDecembe
31, 2014, respectivel 717,72¢ 704,93
Other securities (including assets pledged of $88ghd $57,56at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2(
respectively; $28,170 and $27,915 at fair valuespant to the fair value option at March 31, 2018 Becember 3.
2014, respectively 289,95! 268,37
Loans:
Multi-family residentia 2,013,24 1,923,46!
Commercial real esta 687,82: 621,56¢
One-to-four family — mixec-use propert 573,92 573,77¢
One-to-four family — residentia 190, 36t 187,57:
Ca-operative apartmen 9,417 9,83t
Constructior 2,82¢ 5,28¢
Small Business Administratic 8,00~ 7,13¢
Taxi medallion 21,34¢ 22,51¢
Commercial business and ott 477,82 447,50(
Net unamortized premiums and unearned loan 13,27+ 11,71¢
Allowance for loan losse (24,099 (25,096
Net loans 3,973,96: 3,785,27
Interest and dividends receival 17,26: 17,25!
Bank premises and equipment, 30,167 21,86¢
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stc 50,48¢ 46,92¢
Bank owned life insuranc 113,37 112,65¢
Goodwill 16,127 16,127
Other assets 40,32¢ 69,33t
Total assets $5,270,49° $ 5,077,01:
LIABILITIES
Due to depositors
Non-interest bearin: $ 250,08: $ 255,83«
Interes-bearing:
Certificate of deposit accour 1,292,72. 1,305,82:
Savings account 269,61( 261,94
Money market accoun 301,58 290,26
NOW accounts 1,438,23! 1,359,05
Total interes-bearing deposit 3,302,15 3,217,08!
Mortgagors' escrow depos 53,90: 35,67¢
Borrowed funds ($28,244 and $28,771 at fair valuespant to the faivalue option at March 31, 2015 and Decembel
2014, respectively 1,019,29. 940,49:
Securities sold under agreements to repurc 116,00( 116,00(
Other liabilities 63,17¢ 55,67¢
Total liabilities 4,804,60! 4,620,76!
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 4 ¢
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock ($0.01 par value; 5,000,000 sheutsorized; None issue - -
Common stock ($0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shartwezed; 31,530,595 shares issued at March 3115 aad
December 31, 2014; 29,407,259 shares and 29,408}&#8s outstanding at March 31, 2015 and Decegihex014,
respectively’ 31t 31t
Additional paicin capital 208,36¢ 206,43’
Treasury stock, at average cost (2,123,336 shark2,426,772 shares at March 31, 2015 and Decedih@014,
respectively’ (37,52 (37,22
Retained earning 293,13: 289,62:
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)phitxes 1,59: (2,909
Total stockholders' equity 465,88¢ 456,24
Total liabilities and stockholders' equ $5,270,49! $ 5,077,01




The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.



PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Income

(Unaudited)

For the three montt
ended March 31

(Dollars in thousands, except per share d¢ 2015 2014
Interest and dividend income
Interest and fees on loa $ 43,53« 42.12(
Interest and dividends on securiti
Interest 5,87(C 6,87¢
Dividends 11¢€ 18¢
Other interest income 21 27
Total interest and dividend income 49,54 49,217
Interest expense
Deposits 7,45¢ 7,71¢
Other interest expense 4,531 5,00¢
Total interest expense 11,98¢ 12,72¢
Net interest income 37,55¢ 36,487
Provision (benefit) for loan losses (734 (1,119
Net interest income after provision (benefit) for ban losse: 38,28¢ 37,60¢
Non-interest income
Banking services fee incon 884 70¢
Net gain on sale of loar 2 -
Net loss from fair value adjustmet (595) (644
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stock divide 51¢ 551
Bank owned life insuranc 717 77€
Other income 404 31¢
Total non-interest income 1,93( 1,71C
Non-interest expense
Salaries and employee bene 14,66¢ 12,57¢
Occupancy and equipme 2,71: 2,03t
Professional service 1,77¢ 1,21(
FDIC deposit insuranc 74¢ 697
Data processin 1,07t 1,06¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 66€ 71E
Other real estate owned/foreclosure expt 52C 25€
Other operating expenses 3,76¢ 3,53¢
Total non-interest expense 25,93¢ 22,09:
Income before income taxe 14,27¢ 17,22
Provision for income taxes
Federal 4,252 4,75¢
State and local 1,29¢ 2,16¢
Total taxes 5,54¢ 6,927
Net income $ 8,738 10,29¢
Basic earnings per common sh $ 0.3C 0.34
Diluted earnings per common shi $ 0.3C 0.34
Dividends per common sha $ 0.1€ 0.1t

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

(Unaudited)
For the three months enc
March 31,

(Dollars in thousands 2015 2014

Comprehensive Income, net of ta:

Net income $ 8,73: $ 10,29¢
Amortization of actuarial losse 174 63
Amortization of prior service credi (6) 3
Net unrealized gains on securities 4,332 5,36(

Comprehensive income $ 13,23. $ 15,71¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements .
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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)
For the three months enc
March 31,
(Dollars in thousands 2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 8,73: $ 10,29¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal byoperating activities
Provision (benefit) for loan loss: (739 (1,119
Depreciation and amortization of bank premiseseqdpmen 66€ 71E
Amortization of premium, net of accretion of disob 2,14: 1,821
Net loss from fair value adjustmer 59E 644
Net gain from sale of loar 2 -
Income from bank owned life insuran (717) (77€)
Stocl-based compensation expel 2,77¢ 2,581
Deferred compensatic (1,397 (1,197
Excess tax benefit from stc-based payment arrangeme (319 (675)
Deferred income tax provisic 1,92t 2,92t
Decrease in other liabilitie (4,407 (2,749
Decrease in other assets 3,33¢ 1,913
Net cash provided by operating activities 12,612 14,38¢
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of bank premises and equipr (5,229 (342)
Net (purchases) redemptions of Federal Home Loark B&New York share (3,569 1,327
Purchases of securities available for ¢ (48,967) (48,27
Proceeds from sales and calls of secur - 1,871
Proceeds from maturities and prepayments of séesigvailable for sal 31,01¢ 20,71¢
Net (originations) and repayment of log (59,07 (57,48%)
Purchases of loar (112,296 (11,649
Proceeds from sale of real estate ow 1,594 1,06z
Proceeds from sale of delinquent loi 1,522 5,424
Net cash used in investing activities (193,98) (87,357
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase (decrease) in ~interest bearing depos (5,750 3,60/
Net increase in intere-bearing deposit 84,81¢ 98,09!
Net increase in mortgagors' escrow depc 18,22 16,07:
Net proceeds (repayments) from s-term borrowed fund 41,50( (29,500
Proceeds from lor-term borrowings 47,70¢ -
Repayment of lor-term borrowings (10,000 -
Purchases of treasury stc (3,876 (1,659
Excess tax benefit from stc-based payment arrangeme 31¢ 67t
Proceeds from issuance of common stock upon exeo€istock option = 343
Cash dividends paid (4,722 (4,519
Net cash provided by financing activities 168,21 83,11
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis (13,16)) 10,14¢
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 34,26 33,48¢
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 21104 $  43,63(
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE
Interest paic $ 1194¢ $ 12,64¢
Income taxes pai 1,59¢ 4,68(
Taxes paid if excess tax benefits were not tax clidnle 1,91« 5,35¢
Non-cash activities
Securities purchased not yet setl 9,871 1,00
Loans transferred to Other Real Estate Ow 48< 11t
Loans provided for the sale of Other Real Estate€il 17t 30¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdergquity

(Unaudited)
For the three months enc
March 31,
(Dollars in thousands, except per share d: 2015 2014
Common Stock
Balance, beginning of peric $ 31 % 31t
No activity - -
Balance, end of period $ 31 $ 31t
Additional Paid-In Capital
Balance, beginning of peric $ 206,43 $ 201,90:
Award of common shares released from Employee Behefst (136,114 and 126,650 common shares fottttee
months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respecti 1,917 1,92¢
Shares issued upon vesting of restricted stockawdirds (59,532 and 1,000 common shares for tlee thonths ended
March 31, 2015 and 2014, respective 16C 3
Issuance upon exercise of stock options (1,1006&@2{l5 common shares for the three months endedh\V&dr, 2015
and 2014, respectivel 1 122
Stocl-based compensation activity, 1 (46E) (26)
Stock-based income tax benefit 31€ 675
Balance, end of period $ 208,36¢ $ 204,60
Treasury Stock
Balance, beginning of peric $ (37,22) $ (22,059
Purchases of outstanding shares (142,315 and 28d@thon shares for the three months ended Marck(®@5 and
2014, respectively (2,76€) (55€)
Shares issued upon vesting of restricted stockawvéirds (204,110 and 183,8common shares for the three mor
ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectiv 3,571 2,897
Issuance upon exercise of stock options (1,1006821L5 common shares for the three months endedhV&dr, 2015
and 2014, respectivel 19 797
Purchases of shares to fund options exercisedg88&3,003 common shares the three months ended March 31, 2
and 2014, respectivel (20 (47¢)
Repurchase of shares to satisfy tax obligationgi@8and 53,504 common shares for the three memithsd March 31,
2015 and 2014, respectively) (1,110 (1,209
Balance, end of period $ (37,52) $ (20,499
Retained Earnings
Balance, beginning of peric $ 289,620 $ 263,74
Net income 8,73¢ 10,29¢
Cash dividends declared and paid on common shd®es§ and $0.15 per common share for the threetmanrtded
March 31, 2015 and 2014, respective (4,722) (4,519
Issuance upon exercise of stock options (7,140 comshares for ththree months ended March 31, 20 - (44
Shares issued upon vesting of restricted stockawvéirds (144,578 and 182,8common shares for the three mor
ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively) (503 (389
Balance, end of peric $ 293,13 $ 269,09
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (loss
Balance, beginning of peric $ (2907) $ (11,379
Change in net unrealized gains on securities dMeifar sale, net of taxes approximately ($3,293) and ($4,237) for
three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, regekc 4,33z 5,36(
Amortization of actuarial losses, net of taxes gpr@ximately ($133) and ($112) for the three morthded March 31,
2015 and 2014, respective 174 63
Amortization of prior service credits, net of taxd#sapproximately $5 and $8 for the three monttdeenMarch 31, 201!
and 2014, respectively) (6) (3
Balance, end of period $ 159 $ (5,959
Total Stockholders' Equity $ 465,88t $ 447,56.

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements .
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PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

1. Basis of Presentation

The primary business of Flushing Financial Corporafthe “Holding Company”), a Delaware corporatios the operation of its whollgwnec
subsidiary, Flushing Bank (the “Bank”).

The unaudited consolidated financial statementsgmted in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (“Q@ery Report”)include the collective results
the Holding Company and its direct and indirect Ishowned subsidiaries, including the Bank, Flushingféred Funding Corporation, Flush
Service Corporation, and FSB Properties Inc., whighcollectively herein referred to as “we,” “usgur” and the “Company.”

The Holding Company also owns Flushing Financighi@& Trust Il, Flushing Financial Capital Trust,land Flushing Financial Capital Trust IV (
“Trusts”), which are special purpose business $cuBhe Trusts are not included in the Comparggnsolidated financial statements as the Con
would not absorb the losses of the Trusts if asgés were to occur.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finant&ements are prepared in accordance with accauptinciples generally accepted in the Un
States of America (“GAAP”and general practices within the banking industifye information furnished in these interim stateteemgflects a
adjustments which are, in the opinion of managemeedessary for a fair statement of the resultsfmh presented periods of the Company.
adjustments are of a normal recurring nature, srdéiserwise disclosed in this Quarterly Report.idtércompany balances and transactions have
eliminated in consolidation. The results of opers in the interim statements are not necessidlizative of the results that may be expectedtie
full year.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finanté#éments have been prepared in conformity withribuctions to Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q and Article 10, Rule 10-01 of RegulationXSfor interim financial statements. Accordinglertain information and footnote disclosures noryg
included in financial statements prepared in acaocd with GAAP have been condensed or omitted putsto the rules and regulations of
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC'he unaudited consolidated interim financial infatian should be read in conjunction with
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yazttedl December 31, 2014.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeyrith GAAP requires management to make estimates assumptions that affect the repc
amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclostdireontingent assets and liabilities at the datehef financial statements, and reported amour
revenue and expenses during the reporting perisiimBtes that are particularly susceptible to ckanghe near term are used in connection witl
determination of the allowance for loan losses (LAL, the evaluation of goodwill for impairment, the avation of the need for a valuat
allowance of the Company’s deferred tax assetseviaduation of other-than-temporary impairment (") on securities and the valuation of cer
financial instruments. The current economic envinent has increased the degree of uncertainty inhémethese material estimates. Actual re:
could differ from these estimates.

3. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed bylidiyinet income available to common shareholdershbytotal weighted average numbe
common shares outstanding, which includes unveséitipating securities. Unvested shhesed payment awards that contain nonforfeitabhsitc
dividends or dividend equivalents (whether paiduopaid) are participating securities and as suehimeluded in the calculation of earnings
share. The Compars/'unvested restricted stock and restricted stodkawards are considered participating securifiégrefore, weighted avere
common shares outstanding used for computing lsitings per common share includes common shatetanding plus unvested restricted s
and restricted stock unit awards. The computatiodilated earnings per share includes the additidilative effect of stock options outstanding
other common stock equivalents during the peri@dmmon stock equivalents that are atilitive are not included in the computation ofudkc
earnings per common share. The numerator for cdlogl basic and diluted earnings per common sharaet income available to comn
shareholders. The shares held in the CompaByiployee Benefit Trust are not included in shargstanding for purposes of calculating earningy
common share.




PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Earnings per common share have been computed baded following:

(In thousands, except per share de

For the three months enc
March 31,

2015 2014

Net income, as reporte
Divided by:
Weighted average common shares outstan
Weighted average common stock equivalents
Total weighted average common shares outstandidig@mmon stock equivalents

Basic earnings per common sh
Diluted earnings per common shi®)
Dividend payout ratic

1) For the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2B&re were no stock options that were-dilutive.

4, Debt and Equity Securities

$ 8,73t $ 10,29¢

29,391 29,98/
22 38
29,41¢ 30,02:

$ 03C $ 0.34
$ 03C $ 0.34
53.2% 44.1%

The Companys investments in equity securities that have rgatBterminable fair values and all investmentsebtdsecurities are classified in ont
the following three categories and accounted fopedingly: (1) trading securities, (2) securitiemiable for sale and (3) securities held-to-mayuri

The Company did not hold any trading securitiesemurities held-tonaturity during the three months ended March 31528nd December 31, 20

Securities available for sale are recorded atvline.

The following table summarizes the Company’s pdidfof securities available for sale at March 3Q12:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Fair Value Gains Losses

(In thousands

Corporate $ 9578 $ 9575( $ 93¢ $ 974
Municipals 144,15: 148,37 4,25¢ 33
Mutual funds 21,27¢ 21,27¢ - -
Other 24,55( 24,55( 2 2
Total other securities 285,76! 289,95! 5,19¢ 1,00¢
REMIC and CMC 514,59: 521,31: 8,857 2,137
GNMA 13,35¢ 13,73: 45E 81
FNMA 166,45: 168,55¢ 2,78¢ 681
FHLMC 13,91: 14,12¢ 21€ -
Total mortgag-backed securitie 708,31« 717,72¢ 12,31« 2,89¢
Total securities available for sale $ 994,07¢ $1,00768 $ 17,51 $ 3,90¢

Mortgage-backed securities shown in the table alioglude three private issue collateralized maggabligations (“CMOs"}hat are collateralized

commercial real estate mortgages with amortizetlanod market value of $12.4 million at March 31120

-7-




PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

The following table shows the Compasyavailable for sale securities with gross unredliipsses and their fair value aggregated by catega
length of time the individual securities had beema icontinuous unrealized loss position at March?815:

Total Less than 12 montt 12 months or mor
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
(In thousands

Corporate $ 49,02¢ $ 974 $ 19,38¢ $ 611 $ 29,637 $ 363
Municipals 5,26¢ 33 5,26¢ 33 - -
Other 29¢ 2 - - 29¢ 2
Total other securitie 54 ,59; 1,00¢ 24,657 644 29,93¢ 36&
REMIC and CMC 158,83t 2,137 55,74¢ 134 103,08¢ 2,00z
GNMA 8,09¢ 81 8,09¢ 81 - -
FNMA 62,83¢ 681 29,89] 17¢ 32,937 502
Total mortgag-backecsecurities 229,77: 2,89¢ 93,74¢ 394 136,02¢ 2,50t
Total securities available for sale $ 284,36 $ 3,906 $ 118,40: $ 1,03¢ $ 165,96. $ 2,87(

OTTI losses on impaired securities must be fullyognized in earnings if an investor has the intergell the debt security or if it is more likelyatr
not that the investor will be required to sell thebt security before recovery of its amortized chswever, even if an investor does not expecetba
debt security, the investor must evaluate the erplerash flows to be received and determine ikdittoss has occurred. In the event that a clesk
has occurred, only the amount of impairment assegisvith the credit loss is recognized in earniimgshe Consolidated Statements of Incc
Amounts relating to factors other than credit Isszee recorded in accumulated other comprehensiaerie (“AOCI”) within Stockholders’ Equity.

The Company reviewed each investment that had asalired loss at March 31, 2015. An unrealized kssts when the current fair value of
investment is less than its amortized cost basisedélized losses on available for sale securitlest, are deemed to be temporary, are record
AOCI, net of tax. Unrealized losses that are atergd to be other-thaemporary are split between credit related and regticrelated impairmen:
with the credit related impairment being recordséaharge against earnings and the noncrediedeliapairment being recorded in AOCI, net of tax.

Corporate:

The unrealized losses in Corporate securities atiM81, 2015 consist of losses on six Corporateriiezs. The unrealized losses were cause
movements in interest rates. It is not anticipated these securities would be settled at a phHaeis less than the amortized cost of the Comany’
investment. Each of these securities is perfornaiogprding to its terms and, in the opinion of mamagnt, will continue to perform according tc
terms. The Company does not have the intent tdteedle securities and it is more likely than net@ompany will not be required to sell the seces
before recovery of the securities’ amortized c@sti®s This conclusion is based upon consideringtimapanys cash and working capital requirem
and contractual and regulatory obligations, nonetith the Company believes would cause the salken$ecurities. Therefore, the Company dic
consider these investments to be other-than-tempoimpaired at March 31, 2015.

Municipal Securities:

The unrealized losses in Municipal securities atdie&31, 2015, consist of losses on two municipaligges. The unrealized losses were cause
movements in interest rates. It is not anticipated these securities would be settled at a pheaeits less than the amortized cost of the Compgany’
investment. Each of these securities is perfornaiogprding to its terms and, in the opinion of mamagnt, will continue to perform according tc
terms. The Company does not have the intent tdteedle securities and it is more likely than net@ompany will not be required to sell the seces
before recovery of the securities amortized costshd his conclusion is based upon consideringCtigpanys cash and working capital requiremt
and contractual and regulatory obligations, noneltith the Company believes would cause the satbeofecurities. Therefore, the Company dic
consider these investments to be other-than-tempoimpaired at March 31, 2015.

-8-




PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Other Securities:

The unrealized losses in Other Securities at M&8Ac2015, consist of a loss on one single issuist preferred security. The unrealized losses
security were caused by market interest volatilgysignificant widening of credit spreads acrosskets for these securities and illiquidity
uncertainty in the financial markets. This secuistgurrently rated below investment grade. Ita$ anticipated that this security would be settéd
price that is less than the amortized cost of tlen@anys investment. This security is performing accordiagits terms and, in the opinion
management, will continue to perform accordingsadérms. The Company does not have the interglkohés security and it is more likely than noe
Company will not be required to sell this secubigfore recovery of the securityamortized cost basis. This conclusion is base epnsidering tt
Companys cash and working capital requirements and cowiaa@nd regulatory obligations, none of which @empany believes would cause
sale of the security. Therefore, the Company diccoasider this investment to be other-than-temyilgrempaired at March 31, 2015.

REMIC and CMO:

The unrealized losses in Real Estate Mortgage tmerg Conduit (‘REMIC")and CMO securities at March 31, 2015 consist ofissxes from tF
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”)) Issues from the Federal National Mortgage Assiocia(“FNMA”), six issues fror
Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMATdone private issue CMO collateralized by comnadireial estate mortgages.

The unrealized losses on the REMIC and CMO seesariisued by FHLMC, FNMA, GNMA and the one privegue were caused by movemen
interest rates. It is not anticipated that theseisges would be settled at a price that is I&ssitthe amortized cost of the Companiyivestment. Eau
of these securities is performing according totésns, and, in the opinion of management, will oaré to perform according to its terms.
Company does not have the intent to sell theseriesuand it is more likely than not the Companil wot be required to sell the securities be
recovery of the securities amortized cost basiss Tanclusion is based upon considering the Conigacgsh and working capital requirements,
contractual and regulatory obligations, none ofalthihe Company believes would cause the sale o$eharities. Therefore, the Company did
consider these investments to be other-than-tempoimpaired at March 31, 2015.

GNMA:

The unrealized losses in GNMA securities at Marth 2015 consist of a loss on one security. Thealized losses were caused by movemer
interest rates. It is not anticipated that thisusiég would be settled at a price that is less tHiemamortized cost of the Compasiyhvestment. Th
security is performing according to its terms andhe opinion of management, will continue to peni according to its terms. The Company doe
have the intent to sell this security and it is enlikely than not the Company will not be requitedsell the security before recovery of the seglgit
amortized cost basis. This conclusion is based wposidering the Comparg/cash and working capital requirements and comi@gdand regulato
obligations, none of which the Company believesld@ause the sale of the security. Therefore, tm@any did not consider this security to be other-
than-temporarily impaired at March 31, 2015.

FNMA:

The unrealized losses in FNMA securities at Marth2015 consist of losses on nine securities. Tirealized losses were caused by movemel
interest rates. It is not anticipated that theseisiges would be settled at a price that is I&éssitthe amortized cost of the Companyivestment. Ear
of these securities is performing according tadtsns and, in the opinion of management, will congi to perform according to its terms. The Com|
does not have the intent to sell these securitidgtas more likely than not the Company will riae required to sell the securities before recoeéthe
securities amortized cost basis. This conclusiomaised upon considering the Compangash and working capital requirements and cottahenc
regulatory obligations, none of which the Compamyidves will cause the sale of the securities. &fee, the Company did not consider tt
investments to be other-than-temporarily impaireiarch 31, 2015.




PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

The following table represents the activity relatedhe credit loss component recognized in eamomgdebt securities held by the Company for w
a portion of OTTI was recognized in AOCI for theipds indicated:

For the three months enc

March 31,
2015 2014
(In thousands
Beginning balanc $ - % 3,73¢
Recognition of actual loss: - -
OTTI charges due to credit loss recorded in eas - -
Securities sold during the peri - -
Securities where there is an intent to sell or irequent to sell - -
Ending balance $ - 8 3,73¢

The following table details the amortized cost astimated fair value of the Compasygecurities classified as available for sale atcW&1, 2015, Lt
contractual maturity. Expected maturities will difffrom contractual maturities because borrowerg naae the right to call or prepay obligations \
or without call or prepayment penalties.

Amortized
Cost Fair Value
(In thousands

Due in one year or le: $ 37,46¢ $  37,70¢
Due after one year through five ye 26,10 26,76¢
Due after five years through ten ye 79,66: 79,13(
Due after ten years 142,53( 146,35

Total other securitie 285,76! 289,95!
Mortgage-backed securitie 708,31« 717,72¢

Total securities available for sale $ 994,07¢ $1,007,68

We did not sell any securities during the three theended March 31, 2015 and 2014.
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FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

The following table summarizes the Company’s pdidfof securities available for sale at DecemberZi14:

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized

Cost Fair Value Gains Losses

(In thousands

Corporate $ 90,71¢ $ 9127 $ 1,26¢ $ 714
Municipals 145,86 148,89t 3,09: 61
Mutual funds 21,11¢ 21,11¢ - -
Other 7,09¢ 7,09( - 8
Total other securities 264,79¢ 268,37 4,361 78<
REMIC and CMC 504,20° 505,76¢ 6,18¢ 4,627
GNMA 13,86: 14,15¢ 421 124
FNMA 169,95¢ 170,36’ 2,12¢ 1,717
FHLMC 14,50¢ 14,63¢ 142 8
Total mortgage-backed securities 702,53( 704,93: 8,87¢ 6,47¢
Total securities available for sale $ 967,32¢ $ 97331 $ 13,24C $ 7,25¢

Mortgagebacked securities shown in the table above incthdee private issue CMOs that are collateralized¢diymercial real estate mortgages
an amortized cost and market value of $12.4 milibBDecember 31, 2014.

The following table shows the Compasyavailable for sale securities with gross unredlifosses and their fair value, aggregated by oateanc
length of time that individual securities have bé&en continuous unrealized loss position, at Dduem31, 2014.

Total Less than 12 montt 12 months or mor
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
(In thousands

Corporate $ 3928 $ 714 $ 957 % 426 $ 29,71 % 28¢
Municipals 8,81( 61 3,54¢ 11 5,26¢ 50
Other 292 8 - - 292 8
Total other securities 48,38¢ 78% 13,11¢ 43¢ 35,27( 344
REMIC and CMC 216,19( 4,627 77,38: 39¢ 138,80t 4,22¢
GNMA 8,35¢ 124 - - 8,35¢ 124
FNMA 95,14¢ 1,715 - - 95,14¢ 1,717
FHLMC 6,77° 8 6,777 8 - -
Total mortgage-backed securities 326,46¢ 6,47¢ 84,15¢ 407 242,31 6,06¢
Total securities available for s¢ $ 37485 $ 7,25¢ $ 97,27 $ 84€ $ 27758 $ 6,41

5. Loans

Loans are reported at their principal outstandiatpfice net of any unearned income, chaffe-deferred loan fees and costs on originataddan
unamortized premiums or discounts on purchasedldaterest on loans is recognized on the accrasibbThe accrual of income on loans is gene
discontinued when certain factors, such as contahctelinquency of 90 days or more, indicate reabtendoubt as to the timely collectability of s
income. Uncollected interest previously recognieadchon-accrual loans is reversed from interestrimeat the time the loan is placed on ramerua
status. A noraccrual loan can be returned to accrual status wbetractual delinquency returns to less than 9@ aelinquent. Subsequent ¢
payments received on naecrual loans that do not bring the loan to lesstB0 days delinquent are recorded on a cash #&gisequent ca
payments can also be applied first as a reductfgorincipal until all principal is recovered andeth subsequently to interest, if in managengent’
opinion, it is evident that recovery of all prinalpdue is likely to occur. Loan fees and certainl@rigination costs are deferred. Net loan oritdm
costs and premiums or discounts on loans purchase@mortized into interest income over the cotteddife of the loans using the levgield
method. Prepayment penalties received on loanshwiag in full prior to their scheduled maturity ameluded in interest income in the period they
collected.
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FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses amount, which, in managemsrjtidgment, is adequate to absorb probable estihaesse
inherent in the loan portfolio. Managemenjudgment in determining the adequacy of the alove is based on evaluations of the collectabilf
loans. This evaluation is inherently subjective,itasequires estimates that are susceptible toifgignt revisions as more information becol
available. The allowance is established througbravision for loan losses based on manageraegNaluation of the risk inherent in the vari
components of the loan portfolio and other factorsluding historical loan loss experience (whistupdated quarterly), current economic condit
delinguency and non-accrual trends, classified lleaels, risk in the portfolio and volumes and tterin loan types, recent trends in chaogfs;
changes in underwriting standards, experienceityalsihd depth of the Comparsy’lenders, collection policies and experiencegrimdl loan revie
function and other external factors. The Compagragated its loans into two portfolios based aar wé origination. One portfolio was reviewed
loans originated after December 31, 2009 and anskportfolio for loans originated prior to Janudry2010. Our decision to segregate the port
based upon origination dates was based on changde im our underwriting standards during 2009. Bg &nd of 2009, all loans were be
underwritten based on revised and tightened undlérgistandards. Loans originated prior to 2010eha higher delinquency rate and loss his
Each of the years in the portfolio for loans oraed prior to 2010 has a similar delinquency raéte determination of the amount of the allowana
loan losses includes estimates that are susceptildgnificant changes due to changes in appramlales of collateral, national and local econc
conditions and other factors. We review our loantfpbo by separate categories with similar riskdagollateral characteristics. Impaired loans
segregated and reviewed separately. All non-acdoaals are classified as impaired loans. The CogigaBoard of Directors reviews and apprc
management’s evaluation of the adequacy of thevalae for loan losses on a quarterly basis.

The allowance for loan losses is established throtltarges to earnings in the form of a provisionlé@an losses. Increases and decreases
allowance other than chargéfs and recoveries are included in the provisionlban losses. When a loan or a portion of a lisatletermined to t
uncollectible, the portion deemed uncollectiblehsrged against the allowance, and subsequentegesyif any, are credited to the allowance.

The Company recognizes a loan as performing when the borrower has demonstrated mladility to bring the loan current, or due to o
circumstances which, in managementpinion, indicate the borrower will be unablebiong the loan current within a reasonable time. I8ans
classified as non-performing, which includes adirie past due 90 days or more, are classified ascmmal unless there is, in our opinion, compe
evidence the borrower will bring the loan curremthe immediate future. Appraisals are obtainedandgpdated internal evaluations are prepart
soon as practical, and before the loan becomesa986 delinquent. The loan balances of collateraleddpnt impaired loans are compared tc
property's updated fair value. The Company considers fdirevaf collateral dependent loans to be 85% ofaghigraised or internally estimated ve
of the property. The balance which exceeds faweréd generally chargenff. The 85% is based on the actual net procesal8ank has received frc
the sale of other real estate owned (“OREQO”) asragmtage of OREQO'’s appraised value.

A loan is considered impaired when, based uporeatiinformation, the Company believes it is probatblat it will be unable to collect all amou
due, both principal and interest, in accordancén whie original terms of the loan. Impaired loans areasured based on the present value 1
expected future cash flows discounted at the loafitctive interest rate or at the loardbservable market price or, as a practical expedihe fai
value of the collateral if the loan is collatergpgndent. Interest income on impaired loans isrdetbon the cash basis. The Companyanageme
considers all non-accrual loans impaired.

The Company reviews each impaired loan on an iddali basis to determine if either a chaafeer a valuation allowance needs to be allocétetthe
loan. The Company does not chaafé-or allocate a valuation allowance to loans fadnich management has concluded the current valuie
underlying collateral will allow for recovery oféHoan balance either through the sale of the twdy foreclosure and sale of the property.

The Company evaluates the underlying collateralugh a third party appraisal, or when a third pagpraisal is not available, the Company will
an internal evaluation. The internal evaluatiores prepared using an income approach or a salesagiprThe income approach is used for inc
producing properties and uses current revenuesolgssating expenses to determine the net cash dlotihe property. Once the net cash floy
determined, the value of the property is calculaisithg an appropriate capitalization rate for thepprty. The sales approach uses comparable
prices in the market. When an internal evaluaisamsed, we place greater reliance on the incorpeoaph to value the collateral.

-12-




PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FLUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

In preparing internal evaluations of property valugie Company seeks to obtain current data osubgect property from various sources, incluc
(1) the borrower; (2) copies of existing lease$;|¢8al real estate brokers and appraisers; (4lipuicords (such as for real estate taxes andrvaat
sewer charges); (5) comparable sales and rentalidghe market; (6) an inspection of the propentg (7) interviews with tenants. These inte
evaluations primarily focus on the income approawcti comparable sales data to value the property.

As of March 31, 2015, we utilized recent third paappraisals of the collateral to measure impaitrien $31.0 million, or 66.4%, of collatel
dependent impaired loans, and used internal evahsaof the property’s value for $15.7 million, 38.6%, of collateral dependent impaired loans.

The Company may restructure a loan to enable aWwerrexperiencing financial difficulties to contmmaking payments when it is deemed to |
the Company’s best lonigrm interest. This restructure may include redgig¢hre interest rate or amount of the monthly paytni@na specified peric
of time, after which the interest rate and repayntenms revert to the original terms of the loare Wassify these loans as Troubled Debt Restrud
(“TDR").

These restructurings have not included a reduafgorincipal balance. The Company believes tharueturing these loans in this manner will al
certain borrowers to become and remain currentheir toans. Restructured loans are classified aBB when the Bank grants a concession
borrower who is experiencing financial difficultieall loans classified as TDR are considered imgaithowever TDR loans which have been cu
for six consecutive months at the time they ar&uetired as TDR remain on accrual status and @renoluded as part of noperforming loans. Loal
which were delinquent at the time they are restmect as a TDR are placed on non-accrual statusegradted as noperforming loans until they ha
made timely payments for six consecutive monthansothat are restructured as TDR but are not peirfigrin accordance with the restructured te
are placed on non-accrual status and reportedrape@orming loans.

The allocation of a portion of the allowance foartdosses for a performing TDR loan is based uperptesent value of the future expected cash
discounted at the loan’s original effective ratefar a nonperforming TDR which is collateral dependent, thig ¥alue of the collateral. At March <
2015, there were no commitments to lend additifumadls to borrowers whose loans were modified td&TThe modification of loans to a TDR «
not have a significant effect on our operating ssmor did it require a significant allocationtbk allowance for loan losses.

The following table shows loans modified and clfssdias TDR during the period indicated:

For the three months end
March 31, 201!

(Dollars in thousands Number Balance Modification descriptior
Received a below market
interest rate and the loan

$ 41 amortization was extended

$ 41

Small Business Administration
Total

[ =

The Bank did not modify and classify any loans BRTduring the three months ended March 31, 2014.

The recorded investment of the loan modified amdsified to a TDR, presented in the table abovs,wnghanged as there was no principal forgiv:
this modification.
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The following table shows our recorded investmentiéans classified as TDR that are performing ediog to their restructured terms at the per
indicated:

March 31, 201! December 31, 201

Number Recorded Number Recorded

(Dollars in thousands of contract:  investmen  of contract:  investmen
Multi -family residentia 9 % 2,66¢ 10 $ 3,03«
Commercial real esta 3 2,364 3 2,377
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 7 2,36¢ 7 2,381
One-to-four family - residentia 1 351 1 354
Small business administratir 1 41 - -
Commercial business and other 4 2,20¢ 4 2,24¢
Total performing troubled debt restructured 25 $ 10,00: 25 $ 10,39!

During the three months ended March 31, 2015 onR Tdan of $0.4 million was transferred to nperforming status, which resulted in this loan g
included in non-performing loans.

The following table shows our recorded investmemtlbans classified as TDR that are not performacgording to their restructured terms at
periods indicated:

March 31, 201! December 31, 201
Number Recorded Number Recorded
(Dollars in thousands of contractt  investmen  of contractt  investmen
Multi -family residentia 1 3 35¢ - % =
Commercial real esta - - 1 2,252
One-to-four family - mixed use propert 1 18¢€ 1 187
Total troubled debt restructurings that subseqyetefaulted 2 3 547 2 % 2,43¢
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The following table shows our non-performing loamshe periods indicated:

March 31, December 3:

(In thousands 2015 2014
Loans ninety days or more past duand still accruing:
Multi-family residentia $ - $ 67€
Commercial real esta 758 82C
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 19t 40&
One-to-four family - residentia 13 14
Commercial Business and ott 1,932 38€
Total 2,89¢ 2,301
Non-accrual mortgage loans:
Multi-family residentia 6,90: 6,87¢
Commercial real esta 3,021 5,68¢
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 7,224 6,93¢
One-to-four family - residential 11,21: 11,24¢
Total 28,35¢ 30,74
Non-accrual nor-mortgage loans:
Small business administratir 232 -
Commercial business and other 1,03¢ 1,14z
Total 1,267 1,14z
Total non-accrual loans 29,62¢ 31,89(
Total non-accrual loans and loans ninet\days or more past due and still accruing $ 3251¢ $ 34,19

The following is a summary of interest foregonenmm-accrual loans and loans classified as TDRHeperiods indicated:

For the three months enc

March 31,
2015 2014
(In thousands
Interest income that would have been recognizedimatbansperformed in accordance with their original tet $ 691 $ 1,067
Less: Interest income included in the results @frapons 14¢ 15t
Total foregone intere: $ 54 $ 917
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The following table shows an age analysis of oonoréed investment in loans at March 31, 2015:

Greater
30-59 Day: 60 -89 Day: than Total Past

(in thousands ast Due Past Due 90 Days Due Current Total Loan:
Multi -family residentia $ 8,59t $ - $ 6,902 $ 15,49¢ $1,997,75 $2,013,24
Commercial real esta 3,20z - 3,77¢ 6,97¢ 680,84° 687,82:
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 10,52 - 7,41¢ 17,94( 555,98' 573,92
One-to-four family - residentia 1,69¢ 17¢& 11,02: 12,89: 177,47 190, 36¢
Cc-operative apartmen - - - - 9,41: 9,41:
Construction loan - - - - 2,82¢ 2,82¢
Small Business Administratic 56 93 232 381 7,62¢ 8,00¢
Taxi medallion - - - - 21,34¢ 21,34¢
Commercial business and ott 4 - 2,68¢ 2,692 475,13: 477,82:

Total $ 24,070 $ 266 $ 32,037 $ 56,37¢ $3,928,40. $ 3,984,78
The following table shows an age analysis of oooréed investment in loans at December 31, 2014:

Greater
30 -59 Day: 60 -89 Day: than Total Past

(in thousands Past Due Past Due 90 Days Due Current Total Loan:
Multi -family residentia $ 7,721 $ 1,72¢ $ 755¢ $ 17,00¢0 $1,906,45 $ 1,923,46!
Commercial real esta 2,171 1,34« 6,51( 10,02t 611,54« 621,56¢
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 10,40¢ 1,154 7,341 18,90: 554,87t 573,77¢
One-to-four family - residentia 1,751 2,241 11,05: 15,04¢ 172,52¢ 187,57
Cc-operative apartmen - - - - 9,83t 9,83t
Construction loan 3,00( - - 3,00(¢ 2,28¢ 5,28¢
Small Business Administratic 90 - - a0 7,04¢ 7,13¢
Taxi medallion - - - - 22,51¢ 22,51¢
Commercial business and ott 6 1,58¢ 74C 2,331 445,16¢ 447 ,50(

Total $ 25,147 $ 8,05¢ $ 33,19¢ $ 66,39¢ $3,732,25 $ 3,798,65.
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(Unaudited)

The following table shows the activity in the allamce for loan losses for the three months endediMait, 2015:

One-tofour
family -
(in Multi-family Commercie mixed-use
thousands residentia  real estatc  property

One-tofour

family-  Cc-operative

residentia apartment:

Constructiol Small Busines

loans Administratior

Commercia
Taxi business ar
Medallior other Total

Allowance

for credit

losses:

Beginning

balance $ 8,821 $ 4,202 $ 5,84(
Chargroffs 97) (18 (79)
Recoveries 23 72 3
Provision

(Benefit) (124) (354) (336)

$

1,69C $
(159)

(72)

42 $

(19

27¢

2C

(33

$ 11$ 4208 $ 2500
- (51) (397)
- 8 12€

- 204 (734)

Ending
balance $ 8,62¢ $ 3,90z $ 5,42¢

$

1465 $

23 $

26¢€

$ 1% 4,36¢ $ 24,09!

Ending

balance:

individually

evaluated for

impairment  $ 267 $ 19 $ 56€

54 $

$ -$ 13¢ $  1,04¢

Ending

balance:

collectively

evaluated for

impairment  $ 8,36: $ 3,881 % 4,868

$

1411 %

23 $

26¢€

$ 1% 4,227 $ 23,04¢

Financing

Receivables:

Ending

Balance $ 2,013,224 $ 687,820 $ 573,92

$

190,36¢ $

9,41: $

2,82t $

8,00t

$ 21,34¢$ 477,82 $3,984,78

Ending

balance:

individually

evaluated for

impairment $ 13,74 $ 6,57E $  14,54¢

$

13,95« $

$ -$ 8,84t $§ 58,02

Ending
balance:
collectively
evaluated for

impairment $ 1,999,500 $ 681,24 $ 559,37¢ $ 176,41 $

9,41: $

2,82t $

7,64¢

$ 21,34¢$  468,97! $3,926,75
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The following table shows the activity in the allamce for loan losses for the three months endediMai, 2014:

One-tofour
family -  One-tofour Commercia
(in Multi-family Commerciec mixed-use family- Cc-operativi Constructioi Small Busines  Taxi  business ar
thousands  residentia real estatt property residentia apartment: loans Administratior Medallior other

Total

Allowance

for credit

losses:

Beginning

balance $ 12,08: $ 4,95¢ $ 6,32¢ $ 2,07¢ $ 104 $ 444 $ 45¢ $ -$ 5,32(
Charge-
offs (605) (47) (83) (42 - - - - (129
Recoveries 7 382 4C 68 -
Provision

(Benefit) (383 85 857 (167) (117) (404) (77) 14 (939)

$ 31,77¢

(901)
514

(1,119

Ending
balance $ 11,10% $ 537¢ $ 7,147 $ 1,94, $ -$ 40 $ 391 $ 14% 4,251

$ 30,27(

Ending

balance:

individually

evaluated for

impairment  $ 304 $ 21C $ 617 $ 57 $ = 185 9% -$ -$ 21¢

$  141¢

Ending

balance:

collectively

evaluated for

impairment  $ 10,79¢ $ 5,16¢ $ 6,52t $ 1,887 $ -$ 31 % 391 $ 14 $ 4,03¢

$ 28,85¢

Financing

Receivables:

Ending

Balance $ 1,722,76. $ 509,72¢ $ 587,48. $ 194,61. $ 9,97¢ $ 4,85¢ $ 7,62¢ $ 24,127 $ 427,40t

$3,488,57!

Ending

balance:

individually

evaluated fot

impairment $  20,89¢ $ 19,55¢ $ 16,060 $ 1394. $ -9 1,31€ $ -3 -$ 10,15

$ 81,92¢

Ending

balance:

collectively

evaluated for

impairment $ 1,701,861 $ 490,17( $ 57142. $ 180,67( $ 9,97¢ $ 3,54 $ 7,62¢ $ 24,127 $ 417,25

$3,406,65:
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The following table shows our recorded investmemipaid principal balance, allocated allowance &@ml losses, average recorded investmen
interest income recognized for loans that were idened impaired at or for the three month periodeehMarch 31, 2015:

Unpaid Average Interest
Recordec Principal Relatec Recorded Income
Investmen Balance Allowance Investmen Recognize:
(In thousands

With no related allowance recorde
Mortgage loans

Multi -family residentia $ 11,32¢ $ 1242 % - $ 1090 $ 56
Commercial real esta 6,03: 6,17: - 6,567 39
One-to-four family mixec-use property 11,471 12,66¢ - 11,74¢ 57
One-to-four family residentia 13,60: 16,52: - 13,21( 25
Cc-operative apartmen - - - - -
Constructior - - - - -
Non-mortgage loans

Small Business Administratic 31¢€ 31¢€ - 15¢ 1
Taxi Medallion - - - - -
Commercial Business and other 6,242 6,612 - 4,511 69

Total loans with no related allowance recorded 48,99¢ 54,71 - 47,101 247

With an allowance recorde
Mortgage loans

Multi-family residentia 2,41¢ 2,41¢ 267 2,597 32
Commercial real esta 54z 542 19 1,45¢ 7
One-to-four family mixec-use property 3,071 3,071 56€ 3,08t 42
One-to-four family residentia 351 351 54 358 4
Cc-operative apartmen - - - - -
Constructior - - - - -
Non-mortgage loans

Small Business Administratic 41 41 - 21 1
Taxi Medallion - - - - -
Commercial Business and other 2,60¢ 2,60¢ 13¢ 2,66( 35

Total loans with an allowance recorded 9,031 9,031 1,04¢ 10,17¢ 121

Total Impaired Loans
Total mortgage loans 48,82(  $ 54,17 90€ $ 4992 % 262

Total non-mortgage loans $ 9,207 $ 9571 $ 13¢  $ 7351 % 10€

152
132
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The following table shows our recorded investmanpaid principal balance, allocated allowance danllosses, average recorded investment and
interest income recognized for loans that were idened impaired at or for the year ended Decembep@14:

Unpaid Average Interest
Recordec Principal Relatec Recorded Income
Investmen Balance Allowance Investmen Recognize:
(In thousands

With no related allowance recorde
Mortgage loans

Multi -family residentia $ 10487 $ 1155 $ - $ 14168 $ 194
Commercial real esta 7,10( 7,221 - 11,32¢ 51
One-to-four family mixec-use property 12,027 13,381 - 12,85 321
One-to-four family residentia 12,81¢ 15,70¢ - 13,01 10z
Cc-operative apartmen - - - - -
Constructior - - - 28k -

Non-mortgage loans
Small Business Administratic - - - - -
Taxi Medallion - - - -
Commercial Business and other 2,77¢ 3,14¢ - 3,42¢ 137
Total loans with no related allowance recorded 45,20: 51,011 - 55,07 80¢€
With an allowance recorde
Mortgage loans

Multi-family residentia 2,77¢ 2,77¢ 28€ 2,93¢ 14¢
Commercial real esta 2,37: 2,37: 21 3,24z 167
One-to-four family mixec-use property 3,09: 3,09: 57¢ 3,24¢ 17C
One-to-four family residentia 354 354 54 35¢ 14
Cc-operative apartmen - - - - -
Constructior - - - 187 -

Non-mortgage loans
Small Business Administratic - - - - -
Taxi Medallion - - - -
Commercial Business and other 2,71¢ 2,71 154 3,14¢ 11E

Total loans with an allowance recorded 11,31Z 11,31Z 1,094 13,121 61F
Total Impaired Loans

Total mortgage loans $ 5102 $ 5646 $ 94C $ 61627 $ 1,16¢

Total non-mortgage loans $ 549 $ 586z $ 154 % 6,571 $ 252

In accordance with our policy and the current ratprly guidelines, we designate loans as “Specialte,” which are considered “Criticized Loans,”
and “Substandard,” “Doubtful,” or “Loss,” which amnsidered “Classified Loanslf a loan does not fall within one of the previoontione:
categories then the loan would be considered “Paggse loan designations are updated quarterlg. ddsignate a loan as Substandard when a wel
defined weakness is identified that jeopardizesotigerly liquidation of the debt. We designate anl@oubtful when it displays the inherent weak

of a Substandard loan with the added provisionc¢bléction of the debt in full, on the basis ofstixg facts, is highly improbable. We designatear

as Loss if it is deemed the debtor is incapablepayment. The Company does not hold any loangmed as Loss, as loans that are designa
Loss are charged to the Allowance for Loan Loskesns that are noaecrual are designated as Substandard or Doubteldesignate a loan
Special Mention if the asset does not warrant dleason within one of the other classificatiortsjt does contain a potential weakness that des
closer attention.
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The following table sets forth the recorded investirin loans designated as Criticized or Classidiefarch 31, 2015:

(In thousands Special Mentio Substandai  Doubtful Loss Total
Multi -family residentia $ 3492 $ 11,07¢ $ - 8 - $ 14,56¢
Commercial real esta 3,42¢ 4,211 - - 7,637
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 4,45¢ 12,17¢ - - 16,63
One-to-four family - residentia 1,56( 12,98¢ - - 14,54+
Cc-operative apartmen - 61€ - - 61€
Construction loan - - - - -
Small Business Administratic 294 222 - - 51€
Commercial business and other 1,297 7,16¢ - - 8,457
Total loans $ 1452( $ 48,45 $ - 3% - $ 62,97

The following table sets forth the recorded investirin loans designated as Criticized or ClassiéieDecember 31, 2014:

(In thousands Special Mentio Substandalr  Doubtful Loss Total
Multi-family residentia $ 6,49 $ 10,22¢ $ - 3 - $ 16,72
Commercial real esta 5,45¢ 7,10(¢ - - 12,55:
One-to-four family - mixec-use property 5,25¢ 12,49¢ - - 17,75:
One-to-four family - residentia 2,352 13,05¢ - - 15,40¢
Cc-operative apartmen 62: - - - 622
Construction loan - - - - -
Small Business Administratic 47¢ - - - 47¢
Commercial business and other 2,841 3,77¢ - - 6,62(
Total loans $ 23,49¢ $ 46,66( $ - % - $ 70,15¢

The following table shows the changes in the alloweafor loan losses for the periods indicated:

For the three months
ended March 3

(In thousands 2015 2014

Balance, beginning of peric $ 2509 $ 31,77¢
Benefit for loan losse (739 (1,119
Chargeoff's (397) (903)
Recoveries 12€ 514
Balance, end of peric $ 24090 $ 30,27(
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The following table shows net loan charge-offstf@ periods indicated:

Three Months Ende
March 31, March 31,

(In thousands 2015 2014
Multi-family residentia $ 74 $ 59¢
Commercial real esta (54) (335)
One-to-four family — mixec-use propert g
One-to-four family — residentia 158 (26)
Cc-operative apartmen - @)
Constructior - -
Small Business Administratic (20 (20
Commercial business and other 43 124
Total net loan charge-offs $ 271 % 387

Commitments to extend credit (principally real &staortgage loans) and lines of credit (principélgme equity lines of credit and business line
credit) amounted to $62.7 million and $174.5 miilioespectively, at March 31, 2015.

6. Loans held for sale

Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of cogstimated fair value. At March 31, 2015 ana&weber 31, 2014, the Bank did not have any |
held for sale.

The Company has implemented a strategy of selkmtain delinquent and nguerforming loans. Once the Company has decidedlt@ $oan, the sa
usually closes in a short period of time, generailhin the same quarter. Loans designated helddte are reclassified from loans held for investi
to loans held for sale. Terms of sale include chshupon the closing of the sale, no contingermigscourse to the Company and servicing is retl
to the buyer.

The following table shows delinquent and non-perfiog loans sold during the period indicated:
For the three months end

March 31, 201!
Net (charg-offs)

(Dollars in thousands Loans solc  Proceed: recoveries Net gain

Multi -family residentia 2 3 83€ $ = & 2

One-to-four family - mixed-use property 3 68€ - -
Total 5 ¢ 152: % - $ 2
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The following table shows delinquent and non-perniiog loans sold during the period indicated:
For the three months ended

March 31, 201+«
Net (charg-offs)

(Dollars in thousands Loans soli  Proceed: recoveries Net gain (loss
Multi-family residentia 4% 173 $ (14¢€) $ =
Commercial real esta 2 1,617 29E -
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 6 2,06¢ 38 =

Total 12 $§ 542¢ % 187 $ -

7. Other Real Estate Owned
The following are changes in OREO during the pesiodiicated:

For the three months enc

March 31,
2015 2014
(In thousands
Balance at beginning of peri $ 6,32¢ $ 2,98t
Acquisitions 483 11t
Write-down of carrying valu - (54)
Sales (1,557 (1,346)
Balance at end of period $ 5252 $ 1,70C

The following table shows the gross gains, grossde and writdowns of OREO reported in the Consolidated Statésnafrincome during the peric
indicated:

For the three months enc

March 31,
2015 2014
(In thousands
Gross gain: $ 21€ % 54
Gross losse (6) (30)
Write-down of carrying value - (54
Total net (loss) gai $ 21C_ $ (30

We may obtain physical possession of residential mestate collaterizing a consumer mortgage loam fareclosure on an isdbstanc
repossession. During the three months ended M&rcR015, we did not foreclosure on any consumetgages through in-substance repossession.
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8. Stock-Based Compensation

For the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 28&4Companys net income, as reported, includes $2.8 milliod $2.6 million, respectively,
stock-based compensation costs and $1.1 milliorsar@ million, respectively, of income tax benefitdated to the stock-based compensation plans.

The Company estimates the fair value of stock ogtiosing the Blacischoles valuation model. Key assumptions used tima&te the fair value «
stock options include the exercise price of therdwthe expected option term, the expected valatdi the Company’s stock price, the rike
interest rate over the optionskpected term and the annual dividend yield. Then@any uses the fair value of the common stock erddte of awal
to measure compensation cost for restricted stodkawards. Compensation cost is recognized owewn#sting period of the award using the stre
line method. During the three months ended March Z115 and 2014, the Company granted 314,520 aj026 restricted stock uni
respectively. There were no stock options gradtethg the three months ended March 31, 2015 atd.20

The 2014 Omnibus Incentive Plan (“2014 Omnibus Blaecame effective on May 20, 2014 after adoptiothigyBoard of Directors and approval
the stockholders. The 2014 Omnibus Plan authorinesCompensation Committee of the Company's Bodrdicectors (the Compensatic
Committee”) to grant a variety of equity compersathwards as well as lorigem and annual cash incentive awards, all of whanh, but need not,
structured so as to comply with Section 162(m)hef internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended Iftkerfial Revenue Code”)The 2014 Omnibt
Plan authorizes the issuance of 1,100,000 sharethel extent that an award under the 2014 Omnileus iB cancelled, expired, forfeited, settle
cash, settled by issuance of fewer shares thanuimer underlying the award, or otherwise termishaté&hout delivery of shares to a participar
payment of the exercise price or taxes relatingni@ward, the shares retained by or returned t€tmepany will be available for future issuance u
the 2014 Omnibus Plan. No further awards may betgdaunder the Comparsy2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan, 1996 Stock Opti@emtive Plan, ar
1996 Restricted Stock Incentive Plan (the “Pria@mBl'). At March 31, 2015, there were 783,080 shares avaiffar delivery in connection with awal
under the 2014 Omnibus Plan. To satisfy stock optixercises or fund restricted stock and restristedk unit awards, shares are issued from tre
stock, if available; otherwise new shares are idslibe exercise price per share of a stock optrantgnay not be less than the fair market valughe
common stock of the Company, as defined in the ®omPlan, on the date of grant and may not beiceghmithout the approval of the Compasy’
stockholders. Options, stock appreciation righgstricted stock, restricted stock units and ottesksbased awards granted under the Omnibus Pé
generally subject to a minimum vesting period eééhyears with stock options having ayear maximum contractual term. Other awards ddhawet
a contractual term of expiration. The CompensaGammittee is authorized to grant awards that vpshua participan$ retirement. These amou
are included in stock-based compensation expertbe &tme of the participant’s retirement eligityili

The following table summarizes the Company’s ret#d stock unit (‘“RSU”awards under the 2014 Omnibus Plan and the PréorsRh the aggreg:
at or for the three months ended March 31, 2015:

Weightec-Average

Grant-Date

Shares Fair Value
Nor-vested at December 31, 20 373,15: $ 16.7¢
Grantec 314,52( 19.1(
Vested (218,22() 17.3C
Forfeited (2,900 17.5:
Non-vested at March 31, 2015 466,55: $ 18.07
Vested but unissued at March 31, 2015 247,94t $ 18.1¢
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As of March 31, 2015, there was $7.5 million ofatotinrecognized compensation cost related to vested full value awards granted under
Omnibus Plan. That cost is expected to be recodrozer a weighte@dverage period of 3.7 years. The total fair valtiawards vested for the thi
months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014 were $4.lomillThe vested but unissued RSU awards consiatvafds made to employees and dire:
who are eligible for retirement. According to tleenhs of these awards, which provide for vestingnupatirement, these employees and directors
no risk of forfeiture. These shares will be issaédhe original contractual vesting and settlengates. As of March 31, 2015, there is no rema
unrecognized compensation cost related to stodkrpgranted.

The following table summarizes certain informatiegarding the stock option awards under the Omritdas and the Prior Plans in the aggregate
for the three months ended March 31, 2015:

Weighted- WeightedAverag Aggregate

Average Contractual Intrinsic
Exercise Remaining Value
Shares Price Term $(000) *
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 154,91' $ 15.1¢
Grantec - -
Exercisec (2,100 17.8¢
Forfeited - -
Outstanding at March 31, 20. 153,81 $§ 15.1% 3.0 $ 754

* The intrinsic value of a stock option is the difénce between the market value of the underljtmgksand the exercise price of the option.

Cash proceeds, fair value received, tax benefiid,igtrinsic value related to stock options exerdjsand the weighted average grant date fair Viah
options granted, during the three months ended IMat¢ 2015 and 2014 are provided in the followismgje:

For the three months enc

March 31,
(In thousands 2015 2014
Proceeds from stock options exerci: $ - % 348
Fair value of shares received upon exercised aksiptions 20 47¢
Tax benefit related to stock options exerci 1 69
Intrinsic value of stock options exercis 2 212

Phantom Stock PlarThe Company maintains a nqualified phantom stock plan as a supplement tgitsit sharing plan for officers who he
achieved the level of Senior Vice President Il abdve and completed one year of service. Howelke&enior Vice Presidents level lll and V
Presidents who were participants on January 315 28hain eligible to participate in the phantomcktplan. Awards are made under this pla
certain compensation not eligible for awards madéeu the profit sharing plan, due to the termshef profit sharing plan and the Internal Reve
Code. Employees receive awards under this planoptiopate to the amount they would have receivedeurthe profit sharing plan, but for lirr
imposed by the profit sharing plan and the IntefrRavenue Code. The awards are made as cash awadighen converted to common st
equivalents (phantom shares) at the then currerkengalue of the Company’s common stock. Divideads credited to each employgeiccount i
the form of additional phantom shares each timeQbmpany pays a dividend on its common stock. énethent of a change of control (as define
this plan), an employee’s interest is converted fixed dollar amount and deemed to be investeadérsame manner as his interest in the Bank’s
qualified deferred compensation plan. Employees weder this plan 20% per year for 5 years. Empdsyaso become 100% vested upon a char
control. Employees receive their vested intereshis plan in the form of a cash lump sum paymerihstallments, as elected by the employee,
termination of employment. The Company adjust$iatslity under this plan to the fair value of tekares at the end of each period.
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The following table summarizes the Phantom Stoek Rk or for the three months ended March 31, 2015:

Phantom Stock Plz Shares Fair Value

Outstanding at December 31, 2( 67,11: $ 20.27
Grantec 11,15¢ 19.1¢
Forfeited - -
Distributions (395) 19.51
Outstanding at March 31, 20. 77874 $ 20.07
Vested at March 31, 2015 7750 $ 20.07

The Company recorded stoblesed compensation expense for the Phantom StackdPI$9,000 and $42,000 for the three months eheth 31
2015 and 2014, respectively. The total fair valfi¢he distributions from the Phantom Stock Plan %&8$00 and $6,000 for the three months e
March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

9. Pension and Other Postretirement BeriePlans

The following table sets forth information regamglithe components of net expense for the pensiomtrad postretirement benefit plans.

Three months ende

March 31,
(In thousands 2015 2014
Employee Pension Pla
Interest cos $ 221 % 227
Amortization of unrecognized lo: 291 19C
Expected return on plan assets (350 (336
Net employee pension expense $ 162 $ 77
Outside Director Pension Ple
Service cos $ 11 8 13
Interest cos 24 29
Amortization of unrecognized ga (14) (15)
Amortization of past service liability 10 10
Net outside director pension expel $ 31 $ 37
Other Postretirement Benefit Pla
Service cos $ 95 $ 90
Interest cos 75 63
Amortization of unrecognized lo: 30 -
Amortization of past service liability (21 (21
Net other postretirement expense $ 17¢  $ 132

The Company previously disclosed in its Consolideéfgancial Statements for the year ended Decer@be2014 that it expects to contribute ¢
million and $0.2 million to the Outside Directorri®on Plan (the “Outside Director Pension Plaarifd the other post retirement benefit plans
“Other Postretirement Benefit Plansigspectively, during the year ending December2B15. The Company does not expect to make a botiti
to the Employee Pension Plan (the “Employee PenBlan”). As of March 31, 2015, the Company has contribut¢@d @0 to the Outside Direc
Pension Plan and $23,000 to the Other PostretireBremefit Plans. As of March 31, 2015, the Comphag not revised its expected contribution:
the year ending December 31, 2015.
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10. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company carries certain financial assets amghéial liabilities at fair value in accordance WiBAAP which defines fair value as the price
would be received to sell an asset or paid to teargsliability in an orderly transaction betweeanket participants at the measurement date, esiiat
a framework for measuring fair value and expandsldsures about fair value measurements. GAAP igemrntities to choose to measure
financial instruments and certain other items atfalue. At March 31, 2015, the Company carrigghficial assets and financial liabilities underftiie
value option with fair values of $32.6 million afi#8.2 million, respectively. At December 31, 20t Company carried financial assets and fina
liabilities under the fair value option with faiales of $32.6 million and $28.8 million, respeetiv The Company did not elect to carry any addai
financial assets or financial liabilities under tag value option during the three months endeddW&1, 2015. The Company elected to measurer:
value securities with a cost of $5.0 million thagre purchased during the three months ended MdrcB034. During the three months ended M
31, 2014, the Company sold financial assets cawmgttr the fair value option totaling $1.9 million.

The following table presents the financial assets #nancial liabilities reported at fair value widhe fair value option, and the changes in falug
included in the Consolidated Statement of InconNet-gain (loss) from fair value adjustments, atoorthe periods ended as indicated:

Fair Value Fair Value Changes in Fair Values For Items Measured at Falné

Measuremen Measurements Pursuant to Election of the Fair Value Opt

at March 31, at December 3 Three Months Ende
(In thousands 2015 2014 March 31, 201! March 31, 201«
Mortgage-backed securitie $ 4,45¢ $ 467¢ $ (8) $ 48
Other securitie 28,17( 27,91¢ 197 32F
Borrowed funds 28,24 28,77: 524 25
Net gain from fair value adjustmer(® $ 713 $ 39¢
(1) The net gain from fair value adjustments preseirte¢te above table does not include net lossed & fillion and $1.0 million for the three monthsded March 31, 2015 a

2014, respectively, from the change in the faiueadf interest rate sway

Included in the fair value of the financial assatsl financial liabilities selected for the fair waloption is the accrued interest receivable oapizyfo
the related instrument. The Company reports asesténcome or interest expense in the Consolid8tatement of Income, the interest receivab
payable on the financial instruments selectedHerfair value option at their respective contrakctates.

The borrowed funds had a contractual principal amaf $61.9 million at both March 31, 2015 and Deber 31, 2014. The fair value of borrov
funds includes accrued interest payable of $0.lianiat March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014.

The Company generally holds its earning assetgr dttan securities available for sale, to matuaityg settles its liabilities at maturity. Howeveair
value estimates are made at a specific point i tind are based on relevant market informationsdtestimates do not reflect any premiur
discount that could result from offering for saleome time the Company’entire holdings of a particular instrument. Actingly, as assumptio
change, such as interest rates and prepaymemtsafaé estimates change and these amounts mayeoessarily be realized in an immediate sale.
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Disclosure of fair value does not require fair \elinformation for items that do not meet the déifim of a financial instrument or certain ot
financial instruments specifically excluded frons itequirements. These items include core depotihgibles and other customer relationst
premises and equipment, leases, income taxes aiitgt.eq

Further, fair value disclosure does not attempvatue future income or business. These items maynagerial and accordingly, the fair va
information presented does not purport to represemtshould it be construed to represent, the lyidg “market” or franchise value of the Company.

Financial assets and financial liabilities reportddfair value are required to be measured baseditbar: (1) quoted prices in active markets
identical financial instruments (Level 1); (2) sifigant other observable inputs (Level 2); or (B)nsficant unobservable inputs (Level 3).

A description of the methods and significant asstiong utilized in estimating the fair value of tBe@mpanys assets and liabilities that are carrie
fair value on a recurring basis are as follows:

Level 1 —where quoted market prices are available in aveactiarket. The Company did not value any of itetser liabilities that are carried at -
value on a recurring basis as Level 1 at Marct2815 and December 31, 2014.

Level 2 —when quoted market prices are not available, faluer is estimated using quoted market prices failai financial instruments and adjus
for differences between the quoted instrument aedrtstrument being valued. Fair value can alsestienated by using pricing models, or discou
cash flows. Pricing models primarily use markased or independently sourced market parametenspass, including, but not limited to, yie
curves, interest rates, equity or debt prices aaditspreads. In addition to observable markftrination, models also incorporate maturity anch
flow assumptions. At March 31, 2015 and DecembeB814, Level 2 included mortgage related secustitterporate debt, certain municipal securi
mutual funds and interest rate swaps.

Level 3 —when there is limited activity or less transpareaoyund inputs to the valuation, financial instrumseare classified as Level 3. At March
2015 and December 31, 2014, Level 3 included certainicipal securities and trust preferred se@gitwned by and junior subordinated deben
issued by the Company.

The methods described above may produce fair vaha&smay not be indicative of net realizable vatueeflective of future fair values. While 1
Company believes its valuation methods are apmtgi@nd consistent with those of other market gpetnts, the use of different methodoloc
assumptions and models to determine fair valueedfin financial instruments could produce différestimates of fair value at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth the assets and lités that are carried at fair value on a recugtasis and the method that was used to deteriméi
fair value, at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014

Quoted Prices

in Active Markets Significant Othel Significant Othel
for Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs  Total carried at fair valt
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) on a recurring bas
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
(In thousands
Assets:
Mortgagebackec
Securities $ - $ - $717,72¢ $ 704,930 $ - $ - $ 717,72¢ $ 704,93
Other securitie - - 268,30. 245,76¢ 21,65: 22,60¢ 289,95! 268,37
Interest rate swaps - - 6 84 - - 6 84
Total assets $ - 3 - $0986,03 $950,78 $ 21,65: $ 22,60¢ $1,007,69 $ 973,39:
Liabilities:
Borrowings $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2824 $ 28,771 $ 28,24 $ 28,77
Interest rate swaf - - 4,11¢ 2,64¢ - - 4,11¢ 2,64¢
Total liabilities $ - 3 - $ 4118 $ 264¢ $ 2824« $ 28,771 $ 32,36: $ 31,42
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The following table sets forth the Company's asaetsliabilities that are carried at fair valuearecurring basis, classified within Level 3 of the
valuation hierarchy for the period indicated:

For the three months ended
March 31, 201!

Trust preferre Junior subordinate
Municipals securities debenture:
(In thousands

Beginning balanc $ 1551¢ $ 7,09C $ 28,77
Purchase 1,00( - -
Principal repayment (55) - -
Maturities (2,000 - -
Net gain from fair value adjustmeof financial asset - 94 -
Net gain from fair valuadjustment of financial liabilitie - - (529
Decrease in accrued interest pays - - 3
Change in unrealized gains included in other cofmgmsive income - 5 -
Ending balanc: $ 1446 $ 7,18¢ $ 28,24«
Changes in unrealized held at period end $ -3 5% -

The following table sets forth the Company's asartsliabilities that are carried at fair valuearecurring basis, classified within Level 3 of the
valuation hierarchy for the period indicated:

For the three months ended
March 31, 201«
Trust preferre Junior subordinate
Municipals securities debenture:
(In thousands

Beginning balanc $ 922 % 14,93t $ 29,57(
Purchase 2,00( - -
Principal repayment (2,059 - -
Sales - (1,87 -
Net gain from fair value adjustmeof financial asset - 25 -
Net loss from fair valuadjustment of financial liabilitie - - (25
Decrease in accrued interest pay: - - 4
Change in unrealized gains (losses) incluin other comprehensive incor - (30 -
Ending balance $ 10,17C $ 13,05¢ $ 29,541
Changes in unrealized held at period end $ -3 30) $ -

During the three months ended March 31, 2015 arid 2Bere were no transfers between Levels 1, Zand
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The following table presents the quantitative infation about recurring Level 3 fair value of fin@lénstruments and the fair value measuremer
of March 31, 2015:

Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Input Range (Weighted Average
(Dollars in thousands

Assets:

Municipals $ 14,46<Discounted cash flov Discount rate 04% - 4.0% (2.5%
Trust Preferred Securitit $  7,18¢Discounted cash flov Discount rate 70% - 7.1% (7.1%,
Liabilities:

Junior subordinated debentu $ 28,24:Discounted cash flov Discount rate 7.0% (7.0%

The significant unobservable input used in the Yailue measurement of the Company’s municipal siesivalued under Level 3 is the securities’
effective yield. Significant increases or decreasedhe effective yield in isolation would resulh ia significantly lower or higher fair val
measurement.

The significant unobservable input used in the falue measurement of the Company’s trust prefeseedrities valued under Level 3 is the securities’
effective yield. Significant increases or decreaseshe effective yield in isolation would resuh ia significantly lower or higher fair val
measurement.

The significant unobservable input used in the falue measurement of the Compamnjyinior subordinated debentures under Level &estve yield.
Significant increases or decreases in the effegi®e in isolation would result in a significantlgwer or higher fair value measurement.

The following table presents the quantitative infation about recurring Level 3 fair value of fina@lénstruments and the fair value measurements as
of December 31, 2014:

Unobservable
Fair Value Valuation Technigue Input Range (Weighted Average

(Dollars in thousands

Assets:
Discounted cash
Municipals $ 15,51¢flows Discount rate 0.2% - 4.0% (2.3%,
Discounted cash
Trust Preferred Securitit $ 7,09 flows Discount rate 7.0 -  7.25% (7.2%,
Liabilities:
Discounted cash
Junior subordinated debentu $ 28,77 flows Discount rate 7.0% (7.0%

The significant unobservable input used in the Yallue measurement of the Company’s municipal $@esivalued under Level 3 is the securities’
effective yield. Significant increases or decreaseshe effective yield in isolation would resuh ia significantly lower or higher fair val
measurement.

The significant unobservable input used in the falue measurement of the Company’s trust prefeseedrities valued under Level 3 is the securities’

effective yield. Significant increases or decreasdhbe effective yield in isolation would resuit & significantly lower or higher fair value
measurement.
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The significant unobservable input used in the ¥alue measurement of the Companjdnior subordinated debentures is effective yiglignifican
increases or decreases in the effective yieldalai®n would result in a significantly lower orgier fair value measurement.
The following table sets forth the Company’s asseits liabilities that are carried at fair valueanonrecurring basis and the method that was us

determine their fair value, at March 31, 2015 amg¢®&nber 31, 2014

Quoted Price

in Active Markets Significant Other Significant Other
for Identical Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inputs Total carried at fair valt
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) on a recurring bas
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
(In thousands
Assets:
Impaired loan: $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1763. $ 22,17« $ 17,63 $ 22,17
Other real estate ownt - - - - 5,252 6,32¢ 5,252 6,32¢
Total assets $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 2288 $ 28500 $ 22,83 $ 28,50(
The following table presents the quantitative imfation about nomecurring Level 3 fair value of financial instrunmtsnand the fair val

measurements as of March 31, 2015:

Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Input
(Dollars in thousands

Range (Weighted Average

Assets:
Impaired loan: $ 4,937 Income approac Capitalization ratt 7.0% to 8.0% (7.7%)
Loss severity discou  0.5% to 83.7% (18.1%)
Adjustment to sale
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
between comparabl -
Impaired loan: $ 5,55: Sales approac sales 50.0%4 to 40.0% (-3.3%)
Loss severity discou  2.0% to 97.1% (17.1%)
Adjustment to sales
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
Blended income and between comparabl -
Impaired loan: $ 7,14% sales approac sales 50.0%4 to 25.0% (-3.8%)
Capitalization ratt 56% to 11.0% (7.7%)
Loss severity discou  0.9% to 74.8% (23.6%)
Other real estate ownt $ 4,76¢ Income approac Capitalization ratt 9.0%4 to 12.0% (9.1%)
Loss severity discou  0.9% to 4.9% (1.0%)
Adjustment to sales
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
between comparabl - - -
Other real estate ownt $ 94 Sales approac sales 41.5% to 23.7% 32.6%)
Loss severity discou  46.1% to 46.1% (46.1%)
Adjustment to sale
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
Blended income an  between comparabl - -
Other real estate ownt $ 39C sales approac sales 55.0% to 5.0% 12.5%)
Capitalization ratt 85% to 9.2% (8.7%)
Loss severity discou  0.0% to 23.9% (6.8%)
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The following table presents the quantitative infation about nomecurring Level 3 fair value of financial instrunisenand the fair val
measurements as of December 31, 2014:

Fair Value Valuation Technique Unobservable Input Range (Weighted Average
(Dollars in thousands

Assets:

Impaired loan: $ 6,981 Income approac Capitalization ratt 7.3% to 85% (7.8%)
Loss severity discou  0.5% to 81.7% (21.3%)

Adjustment to sales
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
between comparabl -
Impaired loan: $ 6,93t Sales approac sales 41.5% to 40.0% (-2.2%)
Loss severity discou  1.8% to 89.4% (20.0%)

Adjustment to sales
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
Blended income and between comparabl -
Impaired loan: $ 8,25¢ sales approac sales 55.0%4 to 25.0% (-6.1%)
Capitalization ratt 58% to 11.0% (8.0%)
Loss severity discou  0.9% to 74.4% (30.0%)

Other real estate own $ 4,76¢ Income approac Capitalization ratt 9.0% to 12.0% (9.1%)
Loss severity discou  0.9% to 4.9% (1.0%)

Adjustment to sale
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
between comparabl -
Other real estate ownt $ 587 Sales approac sales 11.9% to 15.0% (-3.5%)
Loss severity discou  0.0% to 36.9% (9.6%)

Adjustment to sales
comparison value tc
reconcile difference:
Blended income an  between comparabl -
Other real estate ownt $ 971 sales approac sales 25.0% to 0.0% (-8.9%)
Capitalization ratt 75% to 8.0% (7.7%)
Loss severity discou  0.0% to 6.2% (3.0%)
The Company carries its impaired collateral depehltens at 85% of the appraised or internallynested value of the underlying property.
The Company did not have any liabilities that weaeried at fair value on a non-recurring basis atd¥ 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014.

The estimated fair value of each material classirgfncial instruments at March 31, 2015 and Decen#ie 2014 and the related methods
assumptions used to estimate fair value are amafsll|

Cash and Due from Banks, Overnight Interest-EarningDeposits and Federal Funds Sold:

The fair values of financial instruments that arers-term or reprice frequently and have littlenorrisk are considered to have a fair value that
approximates carrying value (Level 1).

FHLB-NY stock:

The fair value is based upon the par value of thekswhich equals its carrying value (Level 2).
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Securities Available for Sale:
The estimated fair values of securities availableshle are contained in Note 4 of Notes to Codat#d Financial Statements. Fair value is based
guoted market prices (Level 1 input), where avddalf a quoted market price is not available, fatue is estimated using quoted market price
similar securities and adjusted for differencesveen the quoted instrument and the instrument beahged (Level 2 input). When there is limi
activity or less transparency around inputs tovideation, securities are valued using (Level 3ithp
Loans held for sale:
The fair value of non-performing loans held foresal estimated through bids received on the loadsas such, are classified as a Level 3 input.

Loans:

The fair value of loans is estimated by discountiing expected future cash flows using the curratesrat which similar loans would be mad
borrowers with similar credit ratings and remainimgturities (Level 3 input).

For non-accruing loans, fair value is generallyneated by discounting managemengstimate of future cash flows with a discount mmensura
with the risk associated with such assets or ftlawyal dependent loans 85% of the appraised ternally estimated value of the property.(Lev
input).

Due to Depositors:

The fair values of demand, passbook savings, NOWhay market deposits and escrow deposits are, fiyitd®, equal to the amount payable
demand at the reporting dates (i.e. their carryialge) (Level 1). The fair value of fixemtaturity certificates of deposits are estimatedisgounting
the expected future cash flows using the ratesntlyr offered for deposits of similar remaining oéties (Level 2 input).

Borrowings:

The fair value of borrowings are estimated by disting the contractual cash flows using interegsan effect for borrowings with similar maturg
and collateral requirements (Level 2 input) or ganmarket-standard model (Level 3 input).

Interest Rate Swaps:
The estimated fair value of interest rate swajaged upon broker quotes (Level 2 input).
Other Real Estate Owned:

OREO are carried at fair value less selling co3tse fair value is based on appraised value thraughirrent appraisal, or sometimes throug
internal review, additionally adjusted by the estied costs to sell the property (Level 3 input).

Other Financial Instruments:

The fair values of commitments to sell, lend orrberare estimated using the fees currently chaoggxhid to enter into similar agreements, takirtg
account the remaining terms of the agreements lamgresent creditworthiness of the counterpartiesnothe estimated cost to terminate ther
otherwise settle with the counterparties at theortapy date. For fixedate loan commitments to sell, lend or borrow, fafues also consider 1
difference between current levels of interest rate committed rates (where applicable).

At March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the falines of the above financial instruments approxéntbé recorded amounts of the related fee:
were not considered to be material.
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The following table sets forth the carrying amouantsl estimated fair values of selected financistriments based on the assumptions described

used by the Company in estimating fair value atdfié81, 2015:

Assets:
Cash and due from ban
MortgagebackecSecurities
Other securitie
Loans
FHLB-NY stock
Interest rate swaf
OREO

Total assets

Liabilities:
Deposits
Borrowings
Interest rate swaps

Total liabilities

March 31, 201!

Carrying Fair
Amount Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(in thousands

$ 21,1046 $ 21,106 $ 21,10¢ % - $ -
717,72¢ 717,72¢ - 717,72¢ -
289,95! 289,95! - 268,30: 21,65
3,998,05: 4,052,57: - - 4,052,57:
50,48¢ 50,48¢ - 50,48¢ -
6 6 - 6 -
5,252 5,252 - - 5,252
$508258 $5,137,11. $ 21,10¢ $1,036,52! $4,079,48:
$ 3,606,14. 3,626,12. $2,313,42. $1,312,700 $ -
1,135,29: 1,151,422 - 1,123,18: 28,24«
4,11¢ 4,11¢ - 4,11¢ -
$ 474555 $4,781,66 $2,313,42. $ 2,440,000 $ 28,24
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The following table sets forth the carrying amouantsl estimated fair values of selected financistriments based on the assumptions described
used by the Company in estimating fair value atdbswer 31, 2014:

Assets:
Cash and due from ban
MortgagebackecSecurities
Other securitie
Loans
FHLB-NY stock
Interest rate swaf
OREO

Total assets

Liabilities:
Deposits
Borrowings
Interest rate swaps

Total liabilities

December 31, 201

Carrying Fair
Amount Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(in thousands

$ 3426 $ 34268 $ 34265 $ - $ -
704,93: 704,93: - 704,93: -
268,37 268,37 - 245,76¢ 22,60¢
3,810,37: 3,871,08 - - 3,871,08
46,924 46,924 - 46,924 -
84 84 - 84 -
6,32¢ 6,32¢ - - 6,32¢
$487128 $4931990 $ 3426¢ $ 997,70¢ $ 3,900,02:
$3,508,59! $ 3,524,120 $2,202,77" $1,321,34i $ -
1,056,49:; 1,070,42 - 1,041,65 28,77
2,64¢ 2,64¢ - 2,64¢ -
$ 4567,73' $ 4,597,200 $2,202,77"° $2,365,65: $ 28,77

11. Derivative Financial Instruments

At March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the Cowipaterivative financial instruments consist ofergst rate swaps. The Companiriterest rat
swaps are used to mitigate the CompareXposure to rising interest rates on a portid8.(smillion) of its floating rate junior suborditeal debenture
that have a contractual value of $61.9 million. Aiddally, the Company at times may use interest gevaps to mitigate the Compasexposure
rising interest rates on its fixed rate loans.

At March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014 derivativils a combined notional amount of $36.3 millioer& not designated as hedges. At Marcl
2015 and December 31, 2014 derivatives with a coetbnotional amount of $14.4 million and $14.5 imillwere designated as fair value hed
Changes in the fair value of the derivatives natigieated as hedges are reflected in “Net gainfiasa fair value adjustmentsh the Consolidate
Statements of Income. The portion of the changekdrfair value of the derivative designated aaiavialue hedge which is considered ineffective
reflected in “Net gain/loss from fair value adjustmts” in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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The following table sets forth information regamglithe Company’s derivative financial instrument$arch 31, 2015:

-

At or for the three months ended March 31, -

Notional Net Carrying®
Amount Value
(In thousands
Interest rate saps (n-hedge) $ 36,321 $ (3,492
Interest rate swaps (hed¢ 10,27: (62€)
Interest rate swaps (hed¢ 4,11(C 6
Total derivatives $ 50,70¢ $ (4,119

The following table sets forth information regamglithe Company’s derivative financial instrument®atember 31, 2014:

At or for the year ended December 31, 2

Notional Net Carrying
Amount Value®
(In thousands
Interest rate swaps (n-hedge) $ 36,32 $ (2,239
Interest rate swaps (hed¢ 4,131 84
Interest rate swaps (hedge) 10,34( (410
Total derivatives $ 50,79: $ (2,565

(1) Derivatives in a net positive position are records”Other asse” and derivatives in a net negative position arendexbas‘ Other liabilitie” in the Consolidated Statements
Financial Condition

The following table sets forth the effect of detiva instruments on the Consolidated Statemenksaaime for the periods indicated:

For the three months enc

March 31,
(In thousands 2015 2014
Financial Derivatives
Interest rate swaps (n-hedge) $ (1259 $ (1,019
Interest rate swaps (hedge) (54) (28
Net lossd) $ (1,309 $ (1,042

1) Net gains and losses are recorded as pi“Net gain/loss from fair value adjustme” in the Consolidated Statements of Inco
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12. Income Taxes

Flushing Financial Corporation files consolidatesti€ral and combined New York State and New York @itome tax returns with its subsidiar
with the exception of the Compasytrusts, which file separate Federal income taxms as trusts, and Flushing Preferred Funding@ation, whicl
files a separate Federal income tax return asl@séate investment trust. Additionally, the Baitgsd New Jersey State tax returns.

Income tax provisions are summarized as follows:

For the three months
ended March 31

2015 2014
(In thousands

Federal:
Current $ 2912 % 2,731
Deferred 1,33¢ 2,021
Total federal tax provision 4,252 4,75¢
State and Loca
Current 707 1,26¢€
Deferred 587 90<
Total state and local tax provision 1,29¢ 2,16¢
Total income tax provision $ 554¢ $ 6,927

The effective tax rate was 38.8% and 40.2% forttinee months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, reégplyctThe decrease in the effective tax
was primarily due to the prior year being affedbgdchanges in New York State tax code passed oMz, 2014, which resulted in a reduction ir
Company'’s deferred tax assets and a corresponuiéngase in tax expense during the three monthslevidech 31, 2014.

On April 13, 2015, the Governor of New York sigrntbé New York State 2015 budget, which included dgeanto the New York City tax code.
approved budget changes the manner in which th& Baax liability is calculated for New York City. Bad on our review of the changes to the
York City tax code, we do not anticipate a sigrfit change to the Company’s tax expense.

The effective rates differ from the statutory fealéncome tax rate as follows:

For the three montt
ended March 31

(dollars in thousands 2015 2014
Taxes at federal statutory r¢ $ 4,99¢ 35.(% $ 6,02¢ 35.(%
Increase (reduction) in taxes resulting frc
State and local income tax, net of Fedincome tax benef 841 5.¢ 1,41( 8.2
Other (299) (2.1 (517 (3.0)
Taxes at effective rate $ 5,54¢ 38.6% $ 6,927 40.2%
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The Company has recorded a deferred tax asset7a8 $#llion at March 31, 2015, which is included‘fDther assetsin the Consolidated Stateme
of Financial Condition. This represents the antitégl net federal, state and local tax benefits @rpeto be realized in future years upon the atiicr
of the underlying tax attributes comprising thisdo@e. The Company has reported taxable incomééaral, state, and local tax purposes in ea
the past three fiscal years. In management’s opjnioview of the Companyg’previous, current and projected future earnirgysd, the probability th
some of the Company’$25.9 million deferred tax liability can be udgedoffset a portion of the deferred tax asset, el as certain tax plannii
strategies, it is more likely than not that theedefd tax asset will be fully realized. Accordinghp valuation allowance was deemed necessaryné
deferred tax asset at March 31, 2015.

13. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Incoen
The following table sets forth the changes in aaglated other comprehensive income by componerthithree months ended March 31, 2015:
Unrealized Gain

and (Losses) on
Available for Sal Defined Benef

Securities Pension Item  Total
(In thousands
Beginning balance, net of tax $ 3,39 $ (6,299 $(2,90%
Other comprehensive income befreclassifications, net of te 4,33 0 $ 4,33
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmelve income, net of tax - 16¢€ 16¢
Net current period other comprehensive incomephx 4,33 16€  4,50(
Ending balance, net of tax $ 7,72¢ $ (6,23) $ 1,59:

The following table sets forth significant amourgslassified from accumulated other comprehensigerne by component for the three months ended
March 31, 2015:

Amounts Reclassified fro
Details about Accumulated Other Accumulated Other Affected Line Item in the Statems
Comprehensive Income Compone Comprehensive Incon Where Net Income is Present
(Dollars in thousands

Amortization of defined benefit pension iten
Actuarial losse: $ (307)(1) Other expens
Prior service credit 11 (1) Other expens
(29€)  Total before tas
126  Tax benefit
$ (16€)  Net of tax

(1) These accumulated other comprehensive income canporare included in the computation of net peciqugnsion cost (See Note 9 of the Notes to Coretelitl Financi
Statement” Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit F'.)
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The following table sets forth significant amourgslassified out of accumulated other compreherisis@me by component for the three months
ended March 31, 2014:

Amounts Reclassified fro
Details about Accumulated Oth Accumulated Other Affected Line Item in the Stateme
Comprehensive Income Compone Comprehensive Incon Where Net Income is Present
(Dollars in thousands

Amortization of defined benefit pension iten

Actuarial losse: $ (175)(1) Other expens

Prior service credits 11 (1) Other expense
(164) Total before tas
104  Tax benefit

$ (60) Net of tax

(1) These accumulated other comprehensive income campomre included in the computation of net peciquénsion cost (See Note 9 of the Notes to Coretektl Financi:
Statement”Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit F'.)

14. Regulatory Capital

Under current capital regulations, the Bank is mesglito comply with four separate capital adequatandards. As of March 31, 2015, the E
continues to be categorized as “well-capitalizestider the prompt corrective action regulations apdtinues to exceed all regulatory caj
requirements.

Set forth below is a summary of the Bank's compleawith banking regulatory capital standards.

March 31, 201! December 31, 201
Percent of Percent of
Amount Assets Amount Assets

(Dollars in thousands

Tier | (leverage) capita

Capital level $ 474,33 9.28% $ 472,25: 9.62%

Requirement to be well capitaliz 255,65! 5.0C 245,25 5.0C

Excess 218,68 4.2¢ 226,99 4.6:
Common Equity Tier | ris-based capita

Capital level $ 474,33 13.06% n/e n/e

Requirement to be well capitaliz 236,16: 6.5C n/e n/e

Excess 238,17 6.5€ n/e n/e
Tier 1 risk-based capita

Capital level $ 474,33 13.0% $ 472,25: 13.81%

Requirement to be well capitaliz: 290,66: 8.0C 204,34! 6.0C

Excess 183,67! 5.0€ 267,90¢ 7.87
Total risk-based capita

Capital level $ 498,42 13.7% $ 497,34 14.6(%

Requirement to be well capitaliz 363,32¢ 10.0¢ 340,58¢ 10.0¢

Excess 135,10( 3.7z 156,75¢ 4.6C
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The Holding Company is subject to the same regnjatapital requirements as the Bank. As of MarchZf115, the Holding Company continues t
categorized as “well-capitalized” under the prommtrective action regulations and continues to edcal regulatory capital requirements.

Set forth below is a summary of the Holding Compaiepmpliance with banking regulatory capital starts.

March 31, 201¢ December 31, 201
Percent o Percent o
Amount Assets Amount Assets

(Dollars in thousands

Tier | (leverage) capita

Capital level $ 475,86( 9.32% $ 471,23 9.62%

Requirement to be well capitaliz: 255,21t 5.0C 244,96( 5.0C

Excess 220,64« 4.3z 226,27 4.6z
Common Equity Tier | ris-based capita

Capital level $ 448,56- 12.3% n/s n/e

Requirement to be well capitaliz 235,73 6.5C n/e n/e

Excess 212,83 5.87 n/e n/e
Tier 1 risk-based capita

Capital level $ 475,86( 13.12% $ 471,23: 13.8%

Requirement to be well capitaliz 290,13: 8.0C 203,87¢ 6.0C

Excess 185,72¢ 5.12 267,35! 7.87
Total risk-based capita

Capital level $ 499,95 13.7% $ 496,32 14.61%

Requirement to be well capitaliz 362,66: 10.0(¢ 339,79° 10.0C

Excess 137,28t 3.7¢ 156,53: 4.61
15. Subsequent Events

On May 6, 2015, the Bank completed the sale ofthigldings for net proceeds totaling $20.3 milliora sale leaseback transaction. A portion of
building currently contains an existing FlushingnBaranch which was leased back as part of the Fake bank has realized a gain on sale of §
million, of which $6.1 million will be deferred anécognized over the term of the branch leases.
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16. New Authoritative Accounting Pronouoements

In January 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2@%4to clarify that when an in substance repossessioforeclosure occurs, a creditor is considen
have received physical possession of residental estate property collateralizing a consumer nam#gloan, upon either (1) the creditor obtai
legal title to the residential real estate propetpn completion of a foreclosure or (2) the borowonveying all interest in the residential resthé&
property to the creditor to satisfy that loan thglbicompletion of a deed in lieu of foreclosure lmotigh a similar legal agreement. Additionally,
amendments require interim and annual disclosuteotf (1) the amount of foreclosed residential essthte property held by the creditor and (2
recorded investment in consumer mortgage loanateodllized by residential real estate property d@natin the process of foreclosure according tal
requirements of the applicable jurisdiction. ASQ12-04 is effective for annual reporting periods begignafter December 15, 2014. Adoptior
this update did not have a material effect on tbenfany’s consolidated results of operations omfiaiel condition.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2009-which provides new guidance that supersedesetfenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic
“Revenue Recognition'The guidance requires an entity to recognize rezdénulepict the transfer of promised goods or ses/io customers in
amount that reflects the consideration to whichabmpany expects to be entitled in exchange fadtlgnods or services. This guidance is effectiv
interim and annual reporting periods beginningraftecember 15, 2016. We are currently evaluatirgittpact of adopting this new guidance on
consolidated results of operations and financiadiion.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-14 whioheads the authoritative accounting guidance unde€ Alopic 310 “Receivables.The
amendments require that a mortgage loan be derzeagand that a separate other receivable be remmynpon foreclosure if the follow conditic
are met: (1) the loan has a government guaranétésthot separable from the loan before foreckus{®) at the time of foreclosure, the creditor tie
intent to convey the real estate property to therguotor and make claim on the guarantee, and #titer has the ability to recover under that clain
(3) at the time of foreclosure, any amount of thene that is determined on the basis of the falugaof real estate is fixed. Upon foreclosure,
separate other receivable should be measured lesdde amount of the loan balance (principal artdrést) expected to be recovered from
guarantor. The amendments are effective for anpedbds, and interim periods within those annualqgas, beginning after December 15, 2(
Entities should adopt the amendments in this Updatag either a prospective transition method anadified retrospective transition meth
Adoption of this update did not have a materiadetffon the Company’s consolidated results of omeratbor financial condition.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Quarterly Report should be read in conjunctigith the more detailed and comprehensive disckesimcluded in our Annual Report on Form 10-
K for the year ended December 31, 2014. In addigd@ase read this section in conjunction with @amsolidated Financial Statements and Nott
Consolidated Financial Statements contained herein.

As used in this Quarterly Report, the wo“we,” “us,” “our” and the “Company” are used to refer to Flushing Financial Corporatiand its direc
and indirect wholly owned subsidiaries, FlushingnBdthe “Bank”), Flushing Preferred Funding Corporation, Flushingr8ee Corporation, and FS
Properties Inc

Statements contained in this Quarterly Reportirglab plans, strategies, objectives, economicquerénce and trends, projections of results of i
activities or investments and other statements dhatnot descriptions of historical facts may beverddooking statements within the meaning
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Secf1E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.weaod{ooking information is inherently subje
to risks and uncertainties and actual results cdiffdr materially from those currently anticipatéde to a number of factors, which include, butraot
limited to, factors discussed elsewhere in thisr@uly Report and in other documents filed by uthviiie Securities and Exchange Commission
time to time, including, without limitation, our Awal Report on Form 10-K for the year ended Decerlte2014. Forwardboking statements m.
be identified by terms such as “may,” “will,” “shlol)’ “could,” “expects,” “plans,” “intends,” “antipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “predicts,”
“forecasts,” “potential” or “continue” or similaetms or the negative of these terms. Although wielethat the expectations reflected in the fodwar
looking statements are reasonable, we cannot giegrduture results, levels of activity, performacechievements. We have no obligation to ug
these forward-looking statements.

” o« " o« " ou

Executive Summary

We are a Delaware corporation organized in May 1994 Bank was organized in 1929 as a New YorkeSfaartered mutual savings bank. In 1¢
the Bank converted to a federally chartered mutagings bank and changed its name from Flushinqh§sBank to Flushing Savings Bank, FSB.
Bank converted from a federally chartered mutu&ings bank to a federally chartered stock savingskbon November 21, 1995, at which t
Flushing Financial Corporation acquired all of gteck of the Bank. On February 28, 2013, the Bankarter was changed to a falrvice New Yor
State chartered commercial bank, and its name Wwasged to Flushing Bank. As a result of the Bamkiange in charter to a fudlervice New Yor
State chartered commercial bank, the Bankimary regulator became the New York State Diepant of Financial Services (formerly, the New Y
State Banking Department), and its primary fedezgllator became the Federal Deposit Insurancedtatipn (“FDIC”). Deposits are insured to |
maximum allowable amount by the FDIC. Additionalthe Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bayskem. The primary business
Flushing Financial Corporation has been the opmmatif the Bank. The Bank owns three subsidiaridgsting Preferred Funding Corporati
Flushing Service Corporation, and FSB Properties Trhe Bank also operates an internet branch, i@Klibg.com® . The activities of Flushir
Financial Corporation are primarily funded by dmidis, if any, received from the Bank, issuancqsrdbr subordinated debt, and issuances of e
securities. Flushing Financial Corporation’s commstotk is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Markeder the symbol “FFIC.”

Our principal business is attracting retail dego&iobm the general public and investing those digpasgether with funds generated from ong:
operations and borrowings, primarily in (1) origioas and purchases of muléimily residential loans, commercial business lpamsnmercial rei
estate mortgage loans and, to a lesser extentfoefoer family loans (focusing on mixedse properties, which are properties that contaith
residential dwelling units and commercial unit®) ¢onstruction loans, primarily for residentiabperties; (3) Small Business Administration (“SBA”
loans and other small business loans; (4) mortd@aye surrogates such as mortgégeked securities; and (5) U.S. government seesritiorporal
fixed-income securities and other marketable securligsalso originate certain other consumer loansiitiog overdraft lines of credit. Our result:
operations depend primarily on net interest incowtach is the difference between the income eaoreds interesearning assets and the cost of
interestbearing liabilities. Net interest income is theule®f our interest rate margin, which is the diffiece between the average yield earne
interest-earning assets and the average costesesitbearing liabilities, adjusted for the diffece in the average balance of interestning assets
accounts, mortgage servicing fees, and other feesime earned on Bank Owned Life Insurance (“BOLdllyidends on Federal Home Bank of N
York (“FHLB-NY”) stock and net gains and losses on sales of sesuidnd loans. Our operating expenses consist paihciof employe
compensation and benefits, occupancy and equiprests, other general and administrative expensesiramome tax expense. Our results
operations also can be significantly affected biypgmriodic provision for loan losses and specificyision for losses on real estate owned.
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Our strategy is to continue our focus on beingrestitution serving consumers, businesses, and gmertal units in our local markets. In furthere
of this objective, we intend to:

« continue our emphasis on the origination of miatiily residential mortgage loans, commercial besgloans and commercial real e«
mortgage loans

« continue to transition the balance sheet to a riemm@mercial-like’ banking institution;

« increase our commitment to the multi-cultural mgplece, with a particular focus on the Asian comityuim Queens;
« maintain asset qualit

« manage deposit growth and maintain a low costdsuthrough

business banking depos

personal account

municipal deposits through government banking,
new customer relationships via iGObanking.®;

« cross sell to lending and deposit customers;

« take advantage of market disruptions to attraentadnd customers from competitors;
« manage interest rate risk and capital:

« manage enterprise-wide risk.

There can be no assurance that we will be abl&eotively implement this strategy. Our strateggigject to change by the Board of Directors.

Our investment policy, which is approved by the Bloaf Directors, is designed primarily to manage ifiterest rate sensitivity of our overall as
and liabilities, to generate a favorable returnhaitt incurring undue interest rate risk and cregik, to complement our lending activities an
provide and maintain liquidity. In establishing onvestment strategies, we consider our businesgeowth strategies, the economic environment
interest rate risk exposure, our interest rateigeitg “gap” position, the types of securities to be held arkiofactors. We classify our investm
securities as available for sale.

We carry a portion of our financial assets andrfaial liabilities at fair value and record changegheir fair value through earnings in norieres
income on our Consolidated Statements of Income@umprehensive Income. A description of the finaheissets and financial liabilities that
carried at fair value through earnings can be faaridote 10 of the Notes to the Consolidated Firedrgtatements.

The Bank continues to maintain conservative undéngrstandards that include, among other thingeaa-tovalue ratio of 75% or less and a ¢
coverage ratio of at least 125%. Multi-family resitial, commercial real estate and one-to-four famixed-use property mortgage loans origin:
during the first quarter of 2015 had an average-toavalue ratio of 53.3% and an average debt e@eeratio of 193%.

The first quarter of 2015 continued the trend opiaving credit quality, as we continued to see iowpments in non-performing assets. Non-
performing assets were $37.8 million at March 3112 which was a decrease of $2.7 million, or 6.8%m December 31, 2014. The decrease in non
performing assets and our ability to minimize cleasffs has allowed us to record a benefit of $0.7iomlin our reserve for loan losses during
three months ended March 31, 2015, which is thh fibnsecutive quarter of recording a benefit. Idoorual loans decreased $2.3 million, or
during the first quarter to $29.6 million, and atetheir lowest level since the fourth quarter 608. During the first quarter of 2015 we sold
delinquent loans with a book value at the time aé of $1.5 million, realizing $1.5 million uponlsaNet chargesffs for the three months enc
March 31, 2015 were $0.3 million. We continued practice of obtaining updated appraisals and reggrchargesffs based on these current value
opposed to adding to the allowance for loan losEe& process has ensured that we have kept paloehanging values in the real estate market
average loan-to-value ratio for our non-performivans collateralized by real estate was 47.4% atMa1l, 2015.
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Net loans increased $188.7 million, or 5.0%, duting first quarter of 2015. Loan originations andghases for the three months ended Marc
2015 totaled $306.5 million. The quarter included purchase of loan participations of $99.9 milleomd $11.0 million in multfamily real estat
mortgages and commercial real estate mortgaggmateeely, at a yield of just above 3.00%. We coudid our focus on the origination and purc
of multi-family real estate, commercial real estate and ceria business loans as originations of these lypes accounted for 90.3% of
quarter’s originations. We also saw an improvenierthe yield on loan originations as the average om the origination of mulfamily, commercie
and mixedudse real estate mortgage loans was 4.07%, 3.70%.4i#h, respectively, during the first quarter 64.3. This resulted in an average ral
3.89% for these loan originations during the quattean applications in process have continuecktoain strong, totaling $317.3 million at March
2015 compared to $295.9 million at December 314201

Our net interest margin for the first quarter ofL20wvas 3.09%, a decrease of 10 basis points frenfailwrth quarter of 2014. However, net inte
income increased $0.4 million to $37.6 million, quared to the fourth quarter of 2014, due to thewtftoin interest earning assets. Excluc
prepayment penalty income and additional intereBécted from noraccrual loans, the net interest margin decreasedfisis points to 2.94% for
three months ended March 31, 2015 from 2.99% fethihee months ended December 31, 2014.

At March 31, 2015, the Bank continues to be wepliized under regulatory requirements, with Tieleverage, common equity Tier 1 ribksec
Tier 1 risk-based and Total ridlased capital ratios of 9.28%, 13.06%, 13.06% &hd2Po, respectively. The Company is also subjed¢héosam
regulatory requirements. At March 31, 2015, the @any’s capital ratios for Tier 1 leverage, commaquity Tier 1 risk-based, Tier 1 rigkased an
Total risk-based capital ratios were 9.32%, 12.37%612% and 13.79%, respectively.

COMPARISON OF OPERATING RESULTS FOR THE THREE MONTH S ENDED
MARCH 31, 2015 AND 2014

General. Net income for the three months ended March 8152vas $8.7 million, a decrease of $1.6 millian16.2%, compared to $10.3 million
the three months ended March 31, 2014. Dilutediegs per common share were $0.30 for the threetmoended March 31, 2015, a decreas
$0.04, or 11.8%, from $0.34 for the three monthdeenMarch 31, 2014.

Return on average equity decreased to 7.6% fothtiee months ended March 31, 2015 from 9.4% fothinee months ended March 31, 2014. Re
on average assets decreased to 0.7% for the ttmethsrended March 31, 2015 from 0.9% for the timeaths ended March 31, 2014.

Interest Income. Total interest and dividend income increased $dilBon, or 0.7%, to $49.5 million for the threeomths ended March 31, 2015 fr
$49.2 million for the three months ended March&114. The increase in interest income was primaitillbutable to an increase of $375.8 millio
the average balance of interestrning assets to $4,861.6 million for the threatn® ended March 31, 2015 from $4,485.8 milliontfed comparab
prior year period, partially offset by a decrea8bbasis points in the yield of interesarning assets to 4.08% for the three months ektdedh 31
2015 from 4.39% in the comparable prior year periite 31 basis point decline in the yield of ingt#arning assets was primarily due to a 44 |
point reduction in the yield of the loan portfotm 4.53% for the three months ended March 31, 2646 4.97% for the three months ended Marct
2014, combined with a 25 basis point decline inytiedd on total securities to 2.47% for the threentihs ended March 31, 2015 from 2.72% foi
comparable prior year period. The yield of interstning assets was positively impacted by an isered $456.4 million in the average balanc
total loans, net to $3,847.7 million for the thn@enths ended March 31, 2015 from $3,391.3 million the comparable prior year period ar
decrease of $69.5 million in the average balandabeiower yielding total securities portfolio t8#.4 million for the three months ended Marct
2015 from $1,040.0 million for the comparable piyear period. The 44 basis point decrease in thlel wif the loan portfolio was primarily due to
decline in the rates earned on new loan originatieristing loans modifying to lower rates, andheigyielding loans prepaying. Excluding prepayr
penalty income, the yield on the total loans, detreased 42 basis points to 4.40% for the thre@hm@nded March 31, 2015 from 4.82% for the 1
months ended March 31, 2014. The 25 basis poinedse in the yield of the securities portfolio waisnarily due to the purchase of new securiti
lower yields than the existing portfolio.
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Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased $0.7 million, or 5.89%12.0 million for the three months ended MarchZ115 from $12.7 millio
for the three months ended March 31, 2014. Theedserin interest expense was primarily due to laas6 point decrease in interbgtaring liabilitie!
to 1.09% for the three months ended March 31, Zod% 1.25% for the comparable prior year periode 6 basis point decrease in the co:
interestbearing liabilities was primarily attributable teateases of 44 basis points and 27 basis poiti® icost of certificates of deposit and borro
funds, respectively. The decrease in the cost uificates of deposit and borrowed funds was prilmatue to maturing issuances being replace
lower rates. These decreases were partially dffsétcreases of 11 basis points and 22 basis pairthe cost of money market accounts and sa
accounts, respectively, for the three months emdaath 31, 2015 from the comparable prior year geridhe cost of money market accounts incre
primarily due to our shifting Government NOW dep®4d a money market product which does not requsréo providecollateral. This will allow u
to invest our funds in higher yielding assets. €bst of savings accounts increased as we incréasadte we pay on savings accounts on our int
branch to attract additional deposits. Additionatlye cost of interediearing liabilities was negatively affected by aorease of $188.0 million a
$38.1 million in the average balance of highericgstertificates of deposit and borrowed fundspeesively, during the three months ended Marcl
2015. However, this was partially offset by an @&se of $89.2 million in the average balance oklowosting core deposits during the three mc
ended March 31, 2015 to $2,022.3 million from $8,23million for the comparable prior year period.

Net Interest Income. For the three months ended March 31, 2015, netdst income was $37.6 million, an increase of $iillion, or 2.9%, fror
$36.5 million for the three months ended MarchZ114. The increase in net interest income was pilyrattributable to an increase of $375.8 mill
in the average balance of interestrning assets to $4,861.6 million for the threentim® ended March 31, 2015 from $4,485.8 million floe
comparable prior year period, partially offset bysbasis point decrease in the net interest sgoead®9% for the three months ended March 31,
from 3.14% in the comparable prior year period. Yredd on interesearning assets decreased 31 basis points to 4.08%ef three months enc
March 31, 2015 from 4.39% for the three months dridarch 31, 2014, while the cost of interbsiaring liabilities decreased 16 basis points @9%
for the three months ended March 31, 2015 from%.2% the comparable prior year period. The nedrigét margin declined 16 basis points to 3.
for the three months ended March 31, 2015 from%.25 the three months ended March 31, 2014. Theetmonths ended March 31, 2015 inclt
$0.6 million in additional interest collected framon-accrual loans compared to $0.3 million recordednduthe three months ended March 31, 2
Excluding this additional interest collected froranmaccrual loans, the net interest margin decreaseda$® points to 3.04% for the three mo
ended March 31, 2015 from 3.23% for the three m®etided March 31, 2014. Further excluding prepaympenalty income, the net interest ma
decreased 17 basis points to 2.94% for the threghm@nded March 31, 2015, compared to 3.11% #thiree months ended March 31, 2014.

Benefit for Loan Losses. The benefit for loan losses decreased $0.4 midiarng the three months ended March 31, 2015 tenafit of $0.7 milliol
from a benefit of $1.1 million during the compamlgrior year period. The benefit recorded during three months ended March 31, 2015
primarily due to the continued improvement in ctedinditions and an improvement in the impact &f gualitative factors used in the calculatio
the allowance for loan losses. During the three thiended March 31, 2015, nanerual loans decreased $2.3 million to $29.6 amllirom $31.'
million at December 31, 2014 and net chaoffs-continued to be minimal at $0.3 million, oreb basis points of average loans, for the thremtime
ended March 31, 2015. The current average loarafieevratio for our noerforming loans collateralized by real estate wWad% at March 31, 201
When we have obtained properties through forec&sue have been able to quickly sell the propediesmounts that approximate book value.
Bank continues to maintain conservative underwgistandards. We anticipate that we will continusde low loss content in our loan portfolio. #
result of the quarterly analysis of the allowancoe lbans losses, a reduction in the allowance wasanted, and as such, the Company recor
benefit of $0.7 million for the three months endéarch 31, 2015. See “~ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES.”

Non-Interest Income. Noninterest income for the three months ended MarcH2815 was $1.9 million, an increase of $0.2 millior 11.8%, fror

income of $1.7 million for the three months endearth 31, 2014. The increase in naterest income was primarily due to an increasg0o? millior
in banking services fee income.
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Non-I nterest Expense. Non-interest expense was $25.9 million for the threatim® ended March 31, 2015, an increase of $3.8omjlor 17.4%, fror
$22.1 million for the three months ended March 3114. The increase in ndnterest expense was primarily due to an incredsk2d million ir
salaries and benefits primarily due to annual gatareases and increases in staffing in the landi&chnology and retail departments, and an iise
in restricted stock expense. The first quarter astuded an increase of $0.7 million in occupaaoyl equipment primarily due to an increase of
million in rent expense associated with the reliocabf the Companyg corporate headquarters and $0.2 million for tewmgostaff for addition:
security to guard against further ATM fraud los3&& will move to our new corporate headquartersnguthe second quarter, and begin to real
reduction in occupancy expense as we leave ouemulocations. Professional services increased 80ll®&n primarily due to an increase of $
million in each of consulting, advertising and legapenses, and other operating expense increds2drllion primarily due to $0.3 million in ATI
fraud losses. The efficiency ratio increased t®®#for the three months ended March 31, 2015 frén6% for the three months ended March
2014, primarily due to the increased expenses sisgrliabove.

Income before Income Taxes. Income before the provision for income taxes desgdeb2.9 million, or 17.1%, to $14.3 million foretthree montt
ended March 31, 2015 from $17.2 million for theethmonths ended March 31, 2014 for the reasonsstied above.

Provision for Income Taxes. Income tax expense decreased $1.4 million, or 19t6%5.5 million for the three months ended MaBdh 2015 fror
$6.9 million for the three months ended March 3114, primarily due to the decrease in income befficeme taxes as discussed above. The effe
tax rate was 38.8% and 40.2% for the three montdea: March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Theedse in the effective tax rate was prim:
due to the impact of changes to the New York Stmtecode passed on March 31, 2014, which resuftedreduction in the Comparsyteferred te
assets and a corresponding increase in tax expensg the three months ended March 31, 2014.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Assets.  Total assets at March 31, 2015 were $5,270.5 mijllam increase of $193.5 million, or 3.8%, from0%,.0 million at December 31, 20
Total loans, net increased $188.7 million, or 5.0%4ring the three months ended March 31, 2015 {87830 million from $3,785.3 million

December 31, 2014. Loan originations and purchasze $306.5 million for the three months ended Ma8t&, 2015, an increase of $108.5 mil
from $198.0 million for the three months ended MaB1, 2014. During the three months ended March2815, we continued to focus on

origination of multifamily residential, commercial real estate and hess loans with a full relationship. Loan applicas in process have continue:
remain strong, totaling $317.3 million at March 2015 compared to $295.9 million at December 31424nd $339.8 million at March 31, 2014.

The following table shows loan originations andghases for the periods indicated:

For the three months
ended March 31

(In thousands 2015 2014

Multi -family residentia® $ 126,74¢ $ 57,81:
Commercial real esta® 86,39¢ 13,41¢
One-to-four family — mixec-use propert 14,98! 9,99¢
One-to-four family — residentia 13,10: 9,10(
Constructior 54z 697
Small Business Administratic 1,24¢ 35z
Taxi Medallion® - 11,64¢
Commercial business and other 63,50 94,95¢
Total $ 306,52: $ 197,98

(1) Includes purchases of $99.9 million for the thramnths ended March 31, 201
(2) Includes purchases of $11.0 million for the thramnths ended March 31, 201
(3) Includes purchases of $11.6 million for the thramnths ended March 31, 201

The Bank continues to maintain conservative undéngrstandards that include, among other thing®aa-tovalue ratio of 75% or less and a ¢

coverage ratio of at least 125%. Multi-family remitial, commercial real estate and one-to-four famixed-use property mortgage loans origin:
during the first quarter of 2015 had an averaga-tmavalue ratio of 53.3% and an average debt agesratio of 193%.
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The Bank’s norperforming assets totaled $37.8 million at March Z115, a decrease of $2.7 million from $40.5 willat December 31, 2014. Tc
non-performing assets as a percentage of total assses®W72% at March 31, 2014 compared to 0.80% aéeber 31, 2014. The ratio of allowa
for loan losses to total non-performing loans wdsl% at March 31, 2015 and 73.4% at December 314.20See — TROUBLED DEBT
RESTRUCUTURED AND NON-PERFORMING ASSETS.”

During the three months ended March 31, 2015, ragegacked securities increased $12.8 million, or 1.8%%717.7 million from $704.9 million
December 31, 2014. The increase in mortgaaeked securities during the three months endediMat, 2015 was primarily due to purchases of §
million in mortgage-backed securities at an averaghl of 2.52% and an improvement of $7.0 milliorthe fair value of mortgagleacked securitie
These increases were partially offset by principphyments of $24.0 million during the three morghded March, 31 2015.

During the three months ended March 31, 2015, atbeurities increased $21.6 million, or 8.0%, t&@GR million from $268.4 million at Decemt
31, 2014. The increase in other securities dutegthiree months ended March 31, 2015 was primdué/to purchases of $28.4 million at an ave
yield of 2.62% and an improvement in the fair vabfeother securities totaling $0.8 million, whichasvpartially offset by $7.0 million in maturiti
Other securities primarily consist of securitiesuisd by mutual or bond funds that invest in goveminand government agency securities, muni
bonds and corporate bonds.

Liabilities. Total liabilities were $4,804.6 million at March ,34015, an increase of $183.8 million, or 4.0%nfr$4,620.8 million at December :
2014. During the three months ended March 31, 260B,to depositors increased $79.3 million, or 2.8%$3,552.2 million, as a result of a $¢
million increase in core deposits, partially offegta $13.1 million decrease in certificates of @&p Borrowed funds increased $78.8 million du
the three months ended March 31, 2015. The incrieasere deposits was due to increases of $79.omil$11.3 million and $7.7 million in NOV
money market and savings accounts, respectivettiaia offset by a decrease of $5.8 million in demd accounts. The increase in borrowed fund:
primarily due to the addition of $47.7 million ing-term borrowing at an average cost of 1.29%anét increase in shaefrm borrowings totalir
$41.5 million at an average cost of 0.33%, pastiaffset by the maturity of $10.0 million in longrm borrowings at an average cost of 0.63%.

Equity. Total stockholdersequity increased $9.6 million, or 2.1%, to $465.8liom at March 31, 2015 from $456.2 million at Dember 31, 201
Stockholdersequity increased primarily due to net income of7$8iillion for the three months ended March 31, 20dbincrease in comprehens
income of $4.5 million primarily due to an incredsethe fair value of the securities portfolio aad increase in additional paid in capital of ¢
million due to the issuance of 132,242 sharesiligid to the profit sharing plan and defined dbution retirement plan during the recent pet
These increases were partially offset by the datitar and payment of dividends on the Compamgmmon stock of $0.16 per common share tot
$4.7 million and the purchase of 142,315 treasheyes totaling $2.8 million. Book value per comnstrare was $15.84 at March 31, 2015 comg
to $15.52 at December 31, 2014.

Cash flow. During the three months ended March 31, 2015, fymdsided by the Company's operating activities anmted to $12.6 million. The
funds combined with $168.2 million provided fromdicing activities and $34.3 million available lag beginning of the period were utilized to f
net investing activities of $194.0 million. The Cpamy's primary business objective is the origimatiad purchase of mult&mily residential loan
commercial business loans and commercial realeestartgage loans and to a lesser extent one-totéooily (including mixeduse properties) ai
SBA loans. During the three months ended Marct281p, the net total of loan originations and passs less loan repayments and sales was ¢
million. During the three months ended March 31120he Company also funded $49.0 million in pusesaof securities available for sale. During
three months ended March 31, 2015, funds were geovby a net increase in total deposits of $971Bomiand shortterm borrowed funds of $41
million. Additionally, funds were provided by $81million in proceeds from maturities, sales, calfsl prepayments of securities available for
and $47.7 million in new longerm borrowings. The Company also used funds ofGifillion, $4.7 million and $3.9 million for theepayment ¢
long-term borrowed funds, dividend payments andlpases of treasury stock, respectively, duringlihee months ended March 31, 2015.
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INTEREST RATE RISK

The Consolidated Statements of Financial Positeoretbeen prepared in accordance with generallypéadeccounting principles in the United St

of America, which require the measurement of firangosition and operating results in terms of dvis@l dollars without considering the change
fair value of certain investments due to changestarest rates. Generally, the fair value of fiicial investments such as loans and securitietutbe:
inversely with changes in interest rates. As alltefncreases in interest rates could result iorel@ses in the fair value of the Company’s interest
earning assets which could adversely affect the gamy's results of operations if such assets were saldinadhe case of securities classifiec
available-for-sale, decreases in the Company’'«kktaders’ equity, if such securities were retained.

The Company manages the mix of interest-earningtsssd interedtearing liabilities on a continuous basis to mazemieturn and adjust its expos
to interest rate risk. On a quarterly basis, mameage prepares the “Earnings and Economic Exposu@hainges in Interest Ratefport for review b
the Board of Directors, as summarized below. Taport quantifies the potential changes in netr@geincome and net portfolio value should inte
rates go up or down (shocked) 200 basis pointsinaisg the yield curves of the rate shocks will lzegliel to each other. The Compasiyegulator
currently place focus on the net portfolio valug;using on a rate shock up or down of 200 basistpoiNet portfolio value is defined as the me
value of assets net of the market value of liabdit The market value of assets and liabilitiesdédermined using a discounted cash
calculation. The net portfolio value ratio is tteio of the net portfolio value to the market valof assets. All changes in income and valu
measured as percentage changes from the projeetédterest income and net portfolio value at theebinterest rate scenario. The base interes
scenario assumes interest rates at March 31, 20a6ous estimates regarding prepayment assumpticnmade at each level of rate shock. How
prepayment penalty income is excluded from thislyaig Actual results could differ significantlydim these estimates. At March 31, 2015,
Company was within the guidelines set forth byBoard of Directors for each interest rate level.

The following table presents the Company’s interatt shock as of March 31, 2015:

Projected Percentage Chang
Net Interes Net Portfolio Net Portfolic

Change in Interest Ra Income Value Value Ratic
-200 Basis point -3.7¢% 7.8% 12.1&¢%
-100 Basis point -0.4¢ 5.94 12.1¢
Base interest ral - - 11.7¢
+100 Basis point -5.41 12.32 10.6:
+200 Basis point -11.47% -27.5¢€ 9.0¢

AVERAGE BALANCES

Net interest income represents the difference bEtwecome on intere-earning assets and expense on intdseating liabilities. Net interest incol
depends upon the relative amount of interest-egragsets and interelseéaring liabilities and the interest rate earnegaid on them. The followir
table sets forth certain information relating te tiompanys Consolidated Statements of Financial Conditioth @onsolidated Statements of Incc
for the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 2@amd, reflects the average yield on assets and gwerast of liabilities for the perio
indicated. Such yields and costs are derived biglidig income or expense by the average balan@sséts or liabilities, respectively, for the pes
shown. Average balances are derived from averaifielidances. The yields include amortization afdevhich are considered adjustments to yields.
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For the three months ended March

2015 2014
Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost
Assets (Dollars in thousands
Interes-earning asset:
Mortgage loans, n®) $3,358,60: $ 39,44( 4.7(% $ 2,990,670 $ 38,58 5.16%
Other loans, néd 489,11° 4,094 3.3t 400,64¢ 3,53¢ 3.5¢
Total loans, ne 3,847,72! 43,534 4.5 3,391,331 42,12( 4.97
Taxable securities
Mortgage«-backed securitie 702,50 4,381 2.4¢ 769,91 5,39( 2.8C
Other securitie 129,94 72C 2.22 143,40° 85( 2.37
Total taxable securities 832,45( 5,101 2.4F 913,32: 6,24( 2.7¢
Tax-exempt securities?
Other securities 137,98’ 887 2.57 126,64¢ 824 2.6(
Total ta-exempt securitie 137,98’ 887 2.57 126,64¢ 824 2.6(
Interes-earning deposits ar
federal funds sold 43,48¢ 21 0.1¢ 54 ,55¢ 27 0.2C
Total interest-earning assets 4,861,64. 49,54 4.0¢ 4,485,83: 49,21: 4.3¢
Other asset 271,31° 251,80:
Total assets $ 5,132,95! $ 4,737,63!
Liabilities and Equity
Interes-bearing liabilities:
Deposits
Savings accoun $ 266,20¢ 264 0.4C $ 263,69: 11¢ 0.1¢
NOW account 1,451,441 1,55(C 0.4z 1,472,01! 1,69z 0.4¢€
Money market accoun 304,66: 25z 0.3¢ 197,45 107 0.2z
Certificate of deposit accounts 1,297,761 5,36¢ 1.6E 1,109,73: 5,78¢ 2.0¢
Total due to deposito 3,320,08: 7,43¢F 0.9C 3,042,89: 7,70¢ 1.01
Mortgagors' escrow accounts 47,84( 23 0.1¢€ 43,29¢ 13 0.12
Total deposit 3,367,92; 7,45¢ 0.8¢ 3,086,19: 7,71¢ 1.0C
Borrowed funds 1,021,921 4,531 1.77 983,86° 5,00¢ 2.04
Total interest-bearing liabilities 4,389,84. 11,98¢ 1.0¢ 4,070,06. 12,72¢ 1.2t
Non interes-bearing deposit 233,68¢ 189,68t¢
Other liabilities 49,325 37,46«
Total liabilities 4,672,85. 4,297,21.
Equity 460,10¢ 440,42¢
Total liabilities and equity $ 5,132,95! $ 4,737,63!
Net interest income
net interest rate spre $ 37,55¢ 2.9% $ 36,487 3.14%
Net interes-earning assets
net interest margin $ 471,80( 3.0¢% $ 415,77 3.25%
Ratio of interes-earning assets
interest-bearing liabilities 1.11X 1.1X

(1) Loan interest income includes loan fee income (Wiincludes net amortization of deferred fees arslscdate charges, and prepayment penalties) abzippately $0.7 million an
$1.0 million for the three months ended March 311®and 2014, respective
(2) Interest income on t-exempt securities does not include the tax beagfhte ta-exempt securities
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LOANS

The following table sets forth the Company’s loaigioations (including the net effect of refinangjnand the changes in the Companpbrtfolio o
loans, including purchases, sales and principalatohs for the periods indicated.

For the three months ended March
(In thousands 2015 2014

Mortgage Loans

At beginning of perioc $ 3,321,50. $ 3,028,45:
Mortgage loans originate:
Multi-family residentia 26,851 57,81:
Commercial real esta 75,427 13,41¢
One-to-four family — mixec-use property 14,98: 9,99¢
Oneto-four family — residential 13,101 9,10
Cc-operative apartmen - -
Construction 542 697
Total mortgage loans originated 130,91( 91,024
Mortgage loans purchase
Multi-family residentia 99,88¢ -
Commercial real esta 10,96¢ -
Total mortgage loans purchased 110,85 =
Less:
Principal and other reductio 84,23¢ 85,74¢
Sales 1,427 4,30¢
At end of perioc $ 3,477,600 $ 3,029,41

Non-Mortgage Loans

At beginning of periot $ 477,15¢  $ 394,55¢
Other loans originate
Small Business Administratic 1,24¢ 35z
Commercial busine 62,53¢ 94,49;
Other 53C 464
Total other loans originat 64,31¢ 95,30¢
Other loans purchase
Taxi medallior - 11,64¢
Other 43¢ -
Total other loans purchas 43¢ 11,64¢
Less:
Principal and other reductio 34,73¢ 42,35:
Sales - -
At end of period $ 507,17:  $ 459,16
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TROUBLED DEBT RESTRUCUTURED (“TDR”) AND NON-PERFORMING ASSETS

Management continues to adhere to the Bank’s ceathee underwriting standards. The majority of Bemk’s nonperforming loans are collateraliz
by residential income producing properties that@reupied, thereby retaining more of their valud aeducing the potential loss. The Bank tak
proactive approach to managing delinquent loansludting conducting site examinations and encouggdidorrowers to meet with a Be
representative. The Bank has been developing séiontpayment plans that enable certain borrowebsitm their loans current. The Bank review:
delinquencies on a loan by loan basis and confineaplores ways to help borrowers meet their ail@gns and return them back to current statu
times, the Bank may restructure a loan to enalllereower to continue making payments when it isnaee: to be in the best lorigem interest of th
Bank. This restructure may include making concessim the borrower that the Bank would not makehie normal course of business, suc
reducing the interest rate until the next resee dextending the amortization period thereby lomgtihe monthly payments, or changing the lo¢
interest only payments for a limited time period.ténes, certain problem loans have been restradtby combining more than one of these opt
The Bank believes that restructuring these loarthign manner will allow certain borrowers to becoara remain current on their loans. The E
classifies these loans as TDR. Loans which have bagent for six consecutive months at the timeythre restructured as TDR remain on ac
status. Loans which were delinquent at the timg #re restructured as a TDR are placed onawmual status until they have made timely payn
for six consecutive months. Loans that are restradtas TDR but are not performing in accordandh thie restructured terms are excluded fron
TDR table below, as they are placed on non-acatadéils and reported as non-performing loans.

The following table shows loans classified as Th& fare performing according to their restructuegchs at the periods indicated:

March 31, December 3:

(In thousands 2015 2014
Accrual Status:
Multi-family residentia $ 2,66¢ $ 3,03«
Commercial real esta 2,36¢ 2,377
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 2,36¢ 2,381
One-to-four family - residentia 351 354
Small business administratit 41 -
Commercial business and ott 2,20¢ 2,24¢
Total performing troubled debt restructured $ 10,00: $ 10,39!

During the three months ended March 31, 2015 onR Tan of $0.4 million was transferred to nperforming status. While this borrower contin
to remit monthly payments on the loan, it is siler 90 days past maturity, which results in trenlbeing included in non-performing loans.

Interest income on loans is recognized on the atdrasis. The accrual of income on loans is dissoatd when certain factors, such as contra
delinguency of 90 days or more, indicate reasondblét as to the timely collectability of such ino®. Additionally, uncollected interest previot
recognized on non-accrual loans is reversed fraarest income at the time the loan is placed onawumual status.Loans in default 90 days or mc
as to their maturity date but not their paymentsiticue to accrue interest as long as the borreastinues to remit monthly payments.
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The following table shows non-performing assethatperiods indicated:

March 31, December 3:
(In thousands 2015 2014

Loans 90 days or more past du
and still accruing:

Multi-family residentia $ - 8 67€
Commercial real esta 752 82C
One-to-four family - mixec-use property 19t 40E
One-to-four family - residentia 13 14
Commercial business and other 1,932 38€
Total 2,89¢ 2,301
Non-accrual loans:
Multi-family residentia 6,907 6,87¢
Commercial real esta 3,021 5,68¢
One-to-four family - mixec-use propert 7,224 6,93¢
One-to-four family - residentia 11,21: 11,24+
Small business administratir 232 -
Commercial business and other 1,03t 1,143
Total 29,62¢ 31,89(
Total non-performing loans 32,51¢ 34,19
Other non-performing assets:
Real estate acquired through foreclosure 5,252 6,32¢€
Total 5,252 6,32¢
Total non-performing assets $ 37,770 % 40,51%

Included in loans over 90 days past due and siilfitang were nine loans totaling $2.9 million, dr@loans totaling $2.3 million at March 31, 2015l
December 31, 2014, respectively. These loans hpast their respective maturity dates and arerstihitting payments. The Bank is actively work
with these borrowers to extend the maturity ofepay these loans.

Included in norperforming loans were two loans totaling $0.5 railliand two loans totaling $2.4 million which weestructured as TDR and |
performing in accordance with their restructurednteat March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, résphc

The Bank’s norperforming assets totaled $37.8 million at March Z115, a decrease of $2.7 million from $40.5 willat December 31, 2014. Tc
nonperforming assets as a percentage of total assstsW72% at March 31, 2015, and 0.80% at DeceBihe2014. The ratio of allowance for lc
losses to total non-performing loans was 74.1% atdil 31, 2015, and 73.4% at December 31, 2014.

During the three months ended March 31, 2015, aAddotaling $8.7 million were added to raccrual loans, 15 loans totaling $4.2 million v

returned to performing status, 11 loans totalingd $fillion were paid in full, three loans totalig.4 million were transferred to other real e
owned, and two loans totaling $0.8 million weredsol
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The following table shows our delinquent loans the less than 90 days past due still accruingesteand considered performing at the pel
indicated:

March 31, 201! December 31, 201
60- 89 30- 59 60- 89 30- 59
days days days days
(In thousands

Multi-family residentia $ - $ 8,59t $ 1,72¢  $ 7,721
Commercial real esta - 3,20z 1,34t 2,171
One-to-four family - mixec-use property - 10,522 1,15¢ 10,40¢
One-to-four family - residentia 17t 1,69¢ 2,03¢ 1,751
Cc-operative apartmen - - - -
Construction loan - - - 3,00¢
Small Business Administratic 93 56 - 90
Taxi medallion - - - -
Commercial business and other - 4 1,58¢ 6
Total delinquent loan $ 268 $ 2407 % 7,85C $ 25,14;

CRITICIZED AND CLASSIFIED ASSETS

Our policy is to review our assets, focusing prifigeon the loan portfolio, OREO and the investmeottfolios, to ensure that the credit qualit
maintained at the highest levels. When weakneaseddentified, immediate action is taken to carrbe problem through direct contact with
borrower or issuer. We then monitor these assat, ia accordance with our policy and current ratpry guidelines, we designate them &pécia
Mention,” which is considered a “Criticized Assegiid “Substandard,” “Doubtful,” or “Loss” which ap®nsidered “Classified Assetsas deeme
necessary. These loan designations are updateteidyiaWe designate an asset as Substandard wheellalefined weakness is identified t
jeopardizes the orderly liquidation of the debt. Wésignate an asset as Doubtful when it displagsnifierent weakness of a Substandard asset w
added provision that collection of the debt in folh the basis of existing facts, is highly impriolea We designate an asset as Loss if it is deehre
debtor is incapable of repayment. We do not holg laans designated as loss, as loans that argndésd as Loss are charged to the Allowanc
Loan Losses. Assets that are ramtrual are designated as Substandard or Doukteldesignate an asset as Special Mention if thet @sges nc
warrant designation within one of the other categgrbut does contain a potential weakness thardes closer attention. Our total Criticized
Classified assets were $68.2 million at March 31,5 a decrease of $8.3 million from $76.5 millarDecember 31, 2014.
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The following table sets forth the Bank’s assetsigleated as Criticized and Classified at March2Bi1L5:

(In thousands Special Mentio Substandalr  Doubtful Loss Total
Loans:
Multi -family residentia $ 349: $ 11,07¢ $ - 9 - $ 14,56¢
Commercial real esta 3,42¢ 4,211 - - 7,631
One-to-four family - mixec-use property 4,45¢ 12,17¢ - - 16,63¢
One-to-four family - residentia 1,56( 12,98« - - 14,54+
Cc-operative apartmen - 61¢€ - - 61€&
Construction loan - - - - -
Small Business Administratic 294 222 - - 51€
Commercial business and other 1,29: 7,16¢ - - 8,457
Total loans 14,52( 48,45:¢ - - 62,97+
Other Real Estate Owned - 5,25: - - 5,252
Total $ 1452( $ 53,70¢ $ - % - $  68,22¢
The following table sets forth the Bank's Criticdzand Classified assets at December 31, 2
(In thousands Special Mentio Substandalr  Doubtful Loss Total
Loans:
Multi -family residentia $ 6,492 $ 10,22¢ $ - % - $ 16,72
Commercial real esta 5,45: 7,10( - - 12,55:
One-to-four family - mixec-use property 5,25¢ 12,49¢ - - 17,75:
One-to-four family - residentia 2,352 13,05¢ - - 15,40¢
Cc-operative apartmen 623 - - - 623
Construction loan - - - - -
Small Business Administratic 47¢ - - - 47¢
Commercial business and ott 2,841 3,77¢ - - 6,62(
Total loans 23,49¢ 46,66( - - 70,15¢
Other Real Estate Owned - 6,32¢ - - 6,32¢€
Total $ 23,49¢ $ 5298t $ - $ - $ 76,48:

On a quarterly basis all collateral dependent lotias are classified as Substandard or Doubtfuliternally reviewed for impairment, based
updated cash flows for income producing properiesjpdated independent appraisals. The loan tedaof collateral dependent loans reviewe:
impairment are then compared to the loans updatedvélue. We consider fair value of collateral eiegent loans to be 85% of the appraise
internally estimated value of the property. Théabee which exceeds fair value is generally chaigfécgainst the allowance for loan losses
March 31, 2015, the current average loan-to-vadtie on our collateral dependent loans reviewednigrairment was 47.4%.

We classify investment securities as Substandarhwbased on an internal review, we concluded ¢lcargiies are below investment grade. T
were no securities classified as Substandard atiMat, 2015 and December 31, 2014.
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

We have established and maintain on our bookslawahce for loan losses that is designed to proaideserve against estimated losses inherent
overall loan portfolio. The allowance is establidiitarough a provision for loan losses based on gemeants evaluation of the risk inherent in
various components of the loan portfolio and otfaetors, including historical loan loss experierfednich is updated quarterly), current econc
conditions, delinquency and non-accrual trendssified loan levels, risk in the portfolio and vwias and trends in loan types, recent trends irgehar
offs, changes in underwriting standards, experieabdity and depth of our lenders, collection p@s and experience, internal loan review func
and other external factors. The Company segregegddans into two portfolios based on year oforation. One portfolio was reviewed for loi
originated after December 31, 2009 and a secontfioporfor loans originated prior to January 1, BODur decision to segregate the portfolio b
upon origination dates was based on changes maalar innderwriting standards during 2009. By the eh@009, all loans were being underwril
based on revised and tightened underwriting staisdaroans originated prior to 2010 have a higtedinduency rate and loss history. Each of the y
in the portfolio for loans originated prior to 20b@ve a similar delinquency rate. The determinatibthe amount of the allowance for loan lo:
includes estimates that are susceptible to sigmifichanges due to changes in appraisal valuedlaferal, national and local economic conditions
other factors. We review our loan portfolio by sepa categories with similar risk and collaterahietteristics. Impaired loans are segregatet
reviewed separately. All nomecrual loans are classified as impaired. Impdwads secured by collateral are reviewed basedeffeair value of the
collateral. For noreollateralized impaired loans, management estimatss recoveries that are anticipated for each ldanconnection with tr
determination of the allowance, the market valueaifateral is generally evaluated by our staffragger. On a quarterly basis, the estimated vadf
impaired collateral dependent loans are internadijiewed, based on updated cash flows for inconoelyming properties, and at times an upd
independent appraisal is obtained. The loan bako€collateral dependent impaired loans are tioempared to the propers/updated fair value. V
consider fair value of collateral dependent loankd 85% of the appraised or internally estimatdder of the property. The balance which exceed
value is generally chargesff. When evaluating a loan for impairment, we dd rely on guarantees, and the amount of impairmgany, is based ¢
the fair value of the collateral. We do not camgns at a value in excess of the fair value dug goarantee from the borrower. Impaired colla
dependent loans that were written down resultech fqoarterly reviews or updated appraisals thaceted the propertiegstimated value had declir
from when the loan was originated. The Board a&Btors reviews and approves the adequacy of wahce for loan losses on a quarterly basis.

In assessing the adequacy of the allowance for llasses, we review our loan portfolio by separategories which have similar risk and collat
characteristics, e.g., multi-family residentialjmaoercial real estate, one-to-four family mixed-pseperty, one-to-four family residential, cperative
apartment, construction, SBA, commercial busintsd,medallion and consumer loans. General prongsare established against performing loa
our portfolio in amounts deemed prudent based omoalitative analysis of the factors, including thistorical loss experience, delinquency trendl
local economic conditions. We incurred total nedrgeoffs of $0.3 million and $0.4 million during therée months ended March 31, 2015 and Z
respectively. Non-performing loans totaled $32.8liom and $48.6 million at March 31, 2015 and 201dspectively. The Ban& underwriting
standards generally require a loan-to-value ratiooomore than 75% at the time the loan is origidatAt March 31, 2015, the average loansédse
ratio for our nonperforming loans collateralized by real estate wa€%. A benefit for loan losses of $0.7 milliomda$1.1 million was recorded |
the three months ended March 31, 2015 and 201gectgely. Management has concluded, and the BofaBdrectors has concurred, that at March
2015, the allowance for loan losses was suffidierabsorb losses inherent in our loan portfolio.
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The following table sets forth the activity in tBe@mpany's allowance for loan losses for the perindisated:
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For the three months ended March

(Dollars in thousands 2015 2014
Balance at beginning of peri $ 25,09¢ % 31,77¢
Provision (benefit) for loan loss (739 (1,119
Loans charge-off:

Multi-family residentia (97) (60%)

Commercial real esta (18 47

One-to-four family — mixec-use property (78) (83)

One-to-four family — residential (159 (42

Commercial business and other (51 (124

Total loans charg-off (3979 (907)

Recoveries

Multi-family residentia 23 7

Commercial real esta 72 382

One-to-four family — mixec-use property 3 40

One-to-four family — residential - 68

Cc-operative apartmen - 7

Small Business Administratic 20 10

Commercial business and other 8 -

Total recoveries 12€ 514

Net charg-offs (277 (387)
Balance at end of period $ 24,090 % 30,27(
Ratio of net charc-offs during the period t

average loans outstanding during the pe 0.08% 0.05%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to gross lodrend of perioc 0.6(% 0.87%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to -performing

assets at end of peri 63.78%% 60.2%%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to -performing

loans at end of peric 74.0¢% 62.3%
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK

For a discussion of the qualitative and quantigatlisclosures about market risk, see the informatizder the caption "Management's Discussior
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Gyiems - Interest Rate Risk."

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company carried out, under the supervisionwitld the participation of the Comparsyimanagement, including its Chief Executive Offiaat
Chief Financial Officer, an evaluation of the effeeness of the design and operation of the Comigaghigclosure controls and procedures (as de
in Rule 13a15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934)fdke end of the period covered by this QuartBdport. Based upon that evaluat
the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial io&r concluded that, as of March 31, 2015, thegieand operation of these disclosure controls
procedures were effective. During the period cesldoy this Quarterly Report, there have been nogds in the Company’internal control o
financial reporting that have materially affectedare reasonably likely to materially affect, ttempany’s internal control over financial reporting

57




PART | — FINANCIAL INFORMATIOMTION
F LUSHING FINANCIAL CORPORATION and SUBSIDIARIES

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company is a defendant in various lawsuitsnag@ment of the Company, after consultation witkside legal counsel, believes that
resolution of these various matters will not resulany material adverse effect on the Companysaiidated financial condition, results of operat

and cash flows.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There have been no material changes from the aitioifs disclosed in the Company’s Annual Repoffamm 10-K for the year ended December 31,

2014.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The following table sets forth information regamlithe shares of common stock repurchased by thep@ayrduring the three months ended Marct

2015:

Total
Number
of Share« Average Pric

Maximum
Total Number o Number of
Shares Purchas' Shares That Ma
as Part of Publicl Yet Be Purchase
Announced Plan Under the Plan

Period Purchase Paid per Sha  or Program: or Program:
January 1 to January 31, 2C 11,00C $ 18.51 11,00( 624,19¢
February 1 to February 28, 20 45,00( 19.2¢ 45,00( 579,19¢
March 1 to March 31, 2015 86,31¢ 19.6: 86,31¢ 492,88
Total 142,31!' $ 19.4¢ 142,31!

On August 19, 2014, the Company announced the dp#ition by the Board of Directors of a new commsinck repurchase program, wt
authorizes the purchase of up to 1,000,000 shdrés oommon stock. During the three months endeatdi 31, 2015, the Company repurchi
142,315 shares of the Compasigommon stock at an average cost of $19.44 pee.shaMarch 31, 2015, 492,884 shares may stiltdmurchase
under the currently authorized stock repurchasgrpm. Stock will be purchased under the currergkstepurchase program from time to time, in
open market or through private transactions, stibjemarket conditions. There is no expiration @damum dollar amount under this authorization.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not applicable.
ITEM5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
Exhibit No. Description
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of Flushing Financ@brporation (1
3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorpion of Flushing Financial Corporation (
3.3 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorption of Flushing Financial Corporation {
3.4 Certificate of Designations of Series A Junior Rgyating Preferred Stock of Flushing Financial @amation (4)
3.5 Certificate of Increase of Shares Designated ag$sArJunior Participating Preferred Stock of Fiagh-inancial Corporation (2
3.6 Amended and Restated -Laws of Flushing Financial Corporation (
4.1 Rights Agreement, dated as of September 8, 20@&eke Flushing Financial Corporation and Computemsirust Company N.A., i
Rights Agent, which includes the form of Certifieatf Increase of Shares Designated as Series ArJRaiticipating Preferred Stock as
Exhibit A, form of Right Certificate as Exhibit Bid the Summary of Rights to Purchase Preferredk@te&xhibit C (5
4.2 Flushing Financial Corporation has outstagdiertain long-term debt. None of such debt exe¢ed percent of Flushing Financial
Corporation's total assets; therefore, copies nétitment instruments defining the rights of thédiecs of such debt are not included as
exhibits. Copies of instruments with respect tahsiong-term debt will be furnished to the Secusitéand Exchange Commission upon
request
10.1 Amended and Restated Flushing Bank Supplementah@aincentive Plan (¢
31.1 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sad3-Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief Executive Officeil¢tl herewith)
31.2 Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sad3-Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief Financial Officeilétd herewith)
32.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. SecfiBB0, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of tHeaSas Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief
Executive Officer (furnished herewit
32.2 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. SecfiBB0, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theaSas Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief
Financial Officer (furnished herewitl
101.INS XBRL Instance Document (filed herewit
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document (filed tette
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutngiled herewith)
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhéfiled herewith)
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Documerieffiherewith)
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenntfiled herewith
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits filedtwihe Registration Statement on For-1 filed September 1, 1995, Registration No-96488.
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed withrm &K filed September 27, 200
(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits filedwitorm &8 filed May 31, 2002
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits filedtwitorm 1(-Q for the quarter endeSeptember 30, 200
(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed withrm ¢-K filed September 11, 200
(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed witbrm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C
(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed witbrm 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2(
(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed witbrm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causél rdport to be signed on its behalf by
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Flushing Financial Corporation,

Dated:May 11, 201¢ By: /s/John R. Bura
John R. Bural
President and Chief Executive Offic

Dated:May 11, 201°¢ By: /s/David Fry
David Fry

Senior Executive Vice President, Treasurer and
Chief Financial Office
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Exhibit No.Description

4.2

10.1
31.1
31.2
32.1

32.2

Certificate of Incorporation of Flushing Financ@brporation (1.

Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorption of Flushing Financial Corporation |

Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorption of Flushing Financial Corporation |

Certificate of Designations of Series A Junior Rgyating Preferred Stock of Flushing Financial ganation (4)

Certificate of Increase of Shares Designated ag$SArJunior Participating Preferred Stock of Finghrinancial Corporation (Z
Amended and Restated -Laws of Flushing Financial Corporation |

Rights Agreement, dated as of September 8, 20@@eke Flushing Financial Corporation and Computamsfirust Company N.A.,
Rights Agent, which includes the form of Certifieatf Increase of Shares Designated as Series ArJRaiticipating Preferred Stock as
Exhibit A, form of Right Certificate as Exhibit Bid the Summary of Rights to Purchase PreferreckSte&xhibit C (5

Flushing Financial Corporation has outstandingaiefonc-term debt. None of such debt exceeds ten percdfitishing Financia
Corporation's total assets; therefore, copies p§timent instruments defining the rights of thédleos of such debt are not included as
exhibits. Copies of instruments with respect tahslang-term debt will be furnished to the Secusittand Exchange Commission upon
request

Amended and Restated Flushing Bank Supplementah@aincentive Plan (¢

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief Executive Officeil€tl herewith)

Certification pursuant to Section 302 of the Sads-Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief Financial Officeil€fl herewith)

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarley @ct of 2002 by the Chie
Executive Officer (furnished herewit

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. SecfiBb0, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of tHeaSas Oxley Act of 2002 by the Chief
Financial Officer (furnished herewitl

101.INS XBRL Instance Document (filed herewit
101.SCHXBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document (filed hétte
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutn@iled herewith)
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurhéfiled herewith)
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Documenrie(fiherewith’
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doentiffiled herewith
(1) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits filedtwihe Registration Statement on For-1 filed September 1, 1995, Registration No-96488.
(2) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed withrm &K filed September 27, 200
(3) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits filedwitorm &8 filed May 31, 2002
(4) Incorporated by reference to Exhibits filedtwitorm 1(-Q for the quarter endeSeptember 30, 200
(5) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed withrm &K filed September 11, 200
(6) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed witbrm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C
(7) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed witbrm 1(-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2(
(8) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit filed witbrm 1(-K for the year ended December 31, 2C
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, John R. Buran, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Formr@0f Flushing Financial Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioreny untrue statement of a material fact or émittate a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstanceer which such statements were made, not misigadih respect to the period covered by
this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, theogks presented in this report;
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) amdriat control over financial reporting (as definedExchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) designed such disclosure controls and procegoreaused such disclosure controls and procedortes designed under our supervisior
ensure that material information relating to thgisgant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;
b) designed such internal control over financiglorting, or caused such internal control over foiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;
¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and ploces, as of the end of the period covered byréisrt based on such evaluation; and
d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegyi$'s internal control over financial reportirtgat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal cohwger financial reporting; and
5. The registrans other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxdon our most recent evaluation of internal @bmiver financial reporting, t
the registrant’s auditors and the audit committieth® registrant’s board of directors (or persoagfgrming the equivalent functions):
a) all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refieancial information; and
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelmeanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date:May 11, 201¢ By: /s/John R. Bura
John R. Burat
President and Chief Executive Offic



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, David Fry, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Formr@0f Flushing Financial Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioreny untrue statement of a material fact or émittate a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstanceer which such statements were made, not misigadih respect to the period covered by
this report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations aadh flows of the registrant as of, and for, theogks presented in this report;
4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) amdriat control over financial reporting (as definedExchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f)) for the registrant and have:
a) designed such disclosure controls and procegoreaused such disclosure controls and procedortes designed under our supervisior
ensure that material information relating to thgisgant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;
b) designed such internal control over financiglorting, or caused such internal control over foiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;
¢) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and ploces, as of the end of the period covered byréisrt based on such evaluation; and
d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegyi$'s internal control over financial reportirtgat occurred during the registrant’s most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth dilsguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant’s internal cohwger financial reporting; and
5. The registrans other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxdon our most recent evaluation of internal @bmiver financial reporting, t
the registrant’s auditors and the audit committieth® registrant’s board of directors (or persoagfgrming the equivalent functions):
a) all significant deficiencies and material weadses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refieancial information; and
b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelmeanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date:May 11, 201¢ By: /s/David Fry
David Fry

Senior Executive Vice President, Treasurer
and Chief Financial Office



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of FlushiFigancial Corporation (the “Corporation”) on Foli-Q for the period ended March 31,
2015 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Csion on the date hereof (the “Report”), |, JohrBRran, Chief Executive Officer of the
Corporation, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secii@80, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of thea8as-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my
knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitieshange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Repoitlygpresents, in all material respects, the firiahcondition and results of operations of the
Corporation.

By: /s/John R. Buran
John R. Buran

Chief Executive Officer
May 11, 2015



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report of FlushiFigancial Corporation (the “Corporation”) on Foli-Q for the period ended March 31,
2015 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Csion on the date hereof (the “Report”), |, Dakig, Chief Financial Officer of the
Corporation, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secii@80, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of thea8as-Oxley Act of 2002, that to my
knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirents of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitieshiange Act of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Repoitlygpresents, in all material respects, the firiahcondition and results of operations of the
Corporation.

By: /s/David Fry
David Fry

Chief Financial Officer
May 11, 201t



